
Budget Workshop 3:30 to 5:30 PM 
Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 PM 

Tuesday, September 21, 2021 
Lakeland City Hall 

BUDGET WORKSHOP PRIOR TO MEETING 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ADOPT AGENDA 

4. CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action) 
A Approve August 17th

, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Monthly List of Claims 
C. Resolution 2021-12 Approving Variance from the Minimum Size Lot Requirement for 801 Quentin Ave S 
D. Resolution 2021-13 Approving Variance from the Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage for 
801 Quentin Ave S 

E. People Service Operations and Maintenance Agreement Update for 2022 
F. Set violation Hearing for October 19th, 2021 303 Quentin Ave N impervious space violations 

5. AGENCY REPORTS 
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet 
B. Fire Department Report - In Packet 
C. Animal Control Report - In Packet 
D. Building Permit Report -Andy Schreder - Rum River Construction Consultants - In Packet 
E. Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard - SEH - In Packet 
F. Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service - In Packet 
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC - In Packet 
H. Financial Report - Roger Schanus - Carlson SV - In Packet 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) 

7. PUBLIC HEARING - (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing) 

A. Variance from permitted accessory uses for construction of a gazebo at 1747 Rivercrest Road North 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Action on Variance from permitted accessory uses for construction of a gazebo at 1747 

Rivercrest Road North 
B. Discussion on making changes to Ordinance 159.112 to add electric covers as an option for safety 
C. Discussion and Action on fence installation at 167 and 181 Quant Avenue 
D. Discussion and Action on PEIP Advantage Health Insurance Plan for City Staff 
E. Discussion on City Newsletter 

9. CITY STAFF REPORTS 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS 

11. CLOSED SESSION (Per MN SS 13D.05 Subd 3d): 

A. Acting Clerk's Performance Review 

12. Follow up on Clerk/Deputy Clerk Performance Review 

13. ADJOURN 



AGENDA ITEM 

4A 

1. CALL TO ORDER - 6:00 PM

BUDGET WORKSHOP 5:00 p.m. 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Recited

✓, - -••,1 --•• 'J _...,_ I 

Lakeland City Hall 

3. ADOPT AGENDA Council Member Craggs made a motion to adopt the Agenda minus item 88. Seconded by
Council Member Sand, all ayes motion carries

4. CONSENT AGENDA - {Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action) - Council Member Craggs made a
motion to adopt the consent agenda. Seconded by Council Member Rivers, all ayes motion passes.

A. Approve July 20, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes
B. Monthly List of Claims
C. Adopt Resolution 2021-10 accepting the updated LSCVFD Membership By-Laws
D. LMC Liability Coverage Waiver
E. Adopt Resolution 2021 - 11 amending Car Lot ordinance Chapter 110, Business Licensing, Section 110.21

5. AGENCY REPORTS
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet - The Sheriff's office would like to ask that residents make a point of

locking their doors and their garages due to an increased amount of theft happening in a City to 
the West of us. 

B. Fire Department Report - In Packet -Jim Stanley from the Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department
requested contact information for the Mayor; staff will follow up with providing that information

C. Animal Control Report - In Packet
D. Building Permit Report -Andy Schreder - Rum River Construction Consultants - In Packet
E. Engineering Report -Erik Henningsgard - SEH - In Packet -The contractor on Quality Avenue is

continuing to watch the grass and how it is growing. We are scheduled to go look at the grass next week.
F. Public WorksMJater Department Report - People Service - In Packet - Council Member Craggs made a

motion to get some bids for top 2 street repairs with a contract ending in May of 2022. Seconded by Council
Member Sand, all ayes motion carries.

G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin -Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC - In Packet
H. Financial Report - Roger Schan us -Carlson SV - In Packet

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions)

7. PUBLIC HEARING - (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing)

A. Variance from Impervious Surface Maximum at 801 Quentin Avenue South, Lakeland, Minnesota - Katie
Walberg -Attorney for the Tolland's spoke on behalf of the approval of the variance, Barrett & Allison Tolland
spoke on behalf of the variance. Mark Ogren President of Pleasant Places spoke on behalf of supporting the
variance. Dr. Richard Rogeau 835 Quentin Ave S spoke in support of granting the variance. Barbara Ritter
789 Quentin Ave S, spoke in support of granting the variance

8. CITY BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Action on Variance Application from Impervious Surface Maximum at 801 Quentin Ave

South - Motion was made by Council Member Craggs to grant the variance with the understanding of an
maintenance agreement between the Tolland's and the City of Lakeland that the permeable pavers will be
maintained in a manner to not cause distress to the river way. Seconded by Council Member Sand, City
Attorney advised that the council receive a written resolution in regards to this matter at the next meeting.
2 abstains, 3 ayes motion carries.

B. Discussion and Action on Personnel Committee Meeting 1.t,.•ith Acting City Clerk
C. Discussion on RFP for assessment of City Hall - Erik Henningsgard provided the project overview for the

assessment on City Hall. Council Member Craggs made a motion to accept the cost projection that Erik
provided. Seconded by Council Member Sand all ayes motion passed.



9. CITY STAFF REPORTS 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS 

11. ADJOURN - Motion was made by Council Member Craggs, seconded by Council Member Rivers. Motion passed 
all Ayes meeting was adjourned at 8:01 PM 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved - Summary 

From August 18, 2021 through September 21, 2021 

Checks Numbered 

From 

DC00033 

3915 

8025 

8120 

24089 

24090 

24091 

24092 

24093 

24094 

24095 

24096 

24100 

To Description 

DC00038 Clerk's Debit Card: Postage 

Clerk's Checks: Council Payroll (08/16/21 - 09/15/21) 

8027 Clerk's Checks: Water Refunds+ Postage 

Clerk's Checks: Water Refund 

Routine Vendor Bill 

CarlsonSV: Treasurer Services for August 

Johnson/Turner: Legal Services for August 

PeopleServices: Operations/Maintenance Agreement for Water Utility ($6,442), Public Works ($5,805), and Parks ($500) for September+ NSF Fees 

Rum River Construction Consultants: Contract Building Inspection Services for July+ August 

Short Elliot Hendrickson: City Engineer for July 

Expense Reimbursement: Employee Mileage for August 

24099 Other Significant Vendor Bills by Size/Nature 

24117 Add'I Routine Vendor Bills 

202109001 202109005 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (08/01/21-08/15/21) + Health Insurance Stipend+ Direct Deposit Fee+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202109006 202109010 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (08/16/21-08/31/21) + Health Insurance Stipend+ Direct Deposit Fee+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202109011 202109017 EFT/DD: Council Payroll (08/16/21 - 09/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fees+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202109018 202109038 EFT: Comcast+ CenterPoint Energy+ MN Dept of Labor (Bldg Permit Surcharges)+ US Bank Equipment Finance+ Xcel Energy+ Xerox 

202109039 202109043 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (09/01/21-09/15/21) + Health Insurance Stipend+ Direct Deposit Fee+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

Claims to be Approved at 09/21/2021 Council Meeting 

Submitted by CarlsonSV Accountant 

File: 00OOOOX1W4.xlsm Worksheet: Sep 21 9/1S/2021 

To Be Approved 

$508.24 

$288.60 

$226.06 

$156.50 

$1,961.57 

$3,857.00 

$3,827.50 

$12,817.00 

$2,465.99 

$7,651.83 

$40.21 

$22,755.91 

$9,084.33 

$2,451.23 

$3,021.22 

$875.54 

$7,779.53 

$2,658.49 

$82,426.75 



T:a:..._ D;;ite Num Name 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2021 0(00033 Zoom Vldeo Communications 1nc 

Bill 08/18/2021 INV100815740 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 0(00034 USPS· Stamps 

Bill 08/31/2021 Stamps and Postage 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 0(00035 Office Depot 

Bill 08/31/2021 191678100-1 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 0(00036 Office Depot 

Bill 08/31/2021 191673074-001 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 0(00037 USPS - Newsletter 

Bill 08/31/2021 NewsletterPostage 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 0(00038 USPS - Newsletter 

Bill 08/31/2021 NewsletterPostage 

Paycheck 09/15/2021 3915 Joseph M Paiement 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August lB through September Zl, ZOZl 

Zoom Standard Pro Annual Subscription 

Stamps 

Certified Mailing 

Envelopes 

Dater Stamp, Towels, and Bath Tissue 

Newsletter Postage - Sep 

Newsletter Postage - Add'I Sep 

Direct Oepo5it 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 • 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21-09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

0lrect Depo5it 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Memo Account 

10101 · Clerk's Account• 8162 

311.90 · Video Services 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

322.90 · Post•ge 

322.90 • Posta1e 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

200.90 · Office Supplies 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

200.90 • Office Supplies 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

325.90 · Newsletter 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

325.90 · Newsletter 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

100.30 · Wages and Salaries 

122.40 • FICA contributions 

24000 • Payroll liabilities 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 

24000 · Payro11 Llabilltles 

24000 • Pavroll llabilities 

~mount 

(149.90) 

149.90 

149.90 

(62 .00) 

55.00 

7.00 

62.00 

(28.04) 

28.04 

28.04 

(73.10) 

73.10 

73.10 

(188.40) 

188.40 

188.40 

(6.80) 

6.80 

6.80 

(288.60) 

312.50 

19.37 

(19.37) 

(19 .37) 

4.53 

(4.53) 

(4.53) 

288.60 

Paa:• 1 of 13 

-···-·-----· ·--.. ·--···· ------------------------------------



~ Date Num Name 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 8025 Jesse Tyge 

Bill 08/31/2021 Water Refund 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 8026 USPS - Newsletter 

Bill 08/01/2021 Aug 21 Newsletter 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 8027 Sharon Graber 

Bill 08/31/2021 Water Refund 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 8120 Marcus Gustafson 

8111 08/31/2021 Water Refund 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2021 24089 Hawkins Inc 

Bill 08/17/2021 4979692 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24090 CarlsonSV LLP 

BIii 09/21/2021 295585 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24091 Johnson/Turner Attorney's at Law 

Bill 09/21/2021 August 2021 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 18 through September 11, Z0Z1 

Water Refund - Hand Written 

Water Refund 

August Newsletter Postage 

Water Refund - Hand Written 

Refund of Water 

Water Refund - Hand Written 

Water Refund 

109021 

Azone 15 - EPA Reg. No. 7870-5 

Freight Charge 

Sodium Hydroxide 30% Diaphragm 

TC0103 

Monthly accounting services per contract 

Prepaire additional state reports 

Monthly Supplies• August 

Convert budget to GAAP 

Budget Workshop 

Council Meeting. August 

General - August 

Prosecution - August 

1109 Quixote Ave N (Space) 

Memo Account 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

37110 - Rate Class I 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

325.90 - Newsletter 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

37110 - Rate Class I 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 

37110 • Rate Class I 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

216.42 · Chemicals 

216.42 · Chemicals 

216.42 · Chemicals 

10100 · General Account• 9818 

41530 • Accounting 

41530 · Accounting 

200.90 · Office Supplies 

41530 Accounting 

41S30 Accounting 

10100 · General Account· 9818 

304.60 · Legal • General 

304.60 · legal - General 

305.60 · Legal - Prosecution 

304.60 · legal - General 

Original Amount 

(20.20) 

20.20 

20.20 

(180.86) 

180.86 

180.86 

(25.00) 

25.00 

25.00 

--(156.50) 

156.50 

156.50 

---
(1,961.57) 

836.31 

30.00 

1,095.26 

1,961.57 

(3,857.00) 

2,550.00 

300.00 

85.00 

600.00 

322.00 

3,857.00 

(3,827.50) 

150.00 

1,950.00 

1,642.50 

85.00 

3,827.50 

Page 2 of 13 



~ Date Num Name 

BIii Pmt ..Check 09/21/2021 24092 PeopleService Inc 

Bill 09/21/2021 38433 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24093 Rum River Construction Consultants 

Bill 09/21/2021 404 

Bill 09/21/2021 415 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24094 SEH - Engineering 

Bill 09/21/2021 409913 

em Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24095 M ichelle Elsner - Reimbursement 

Bill 09/21/2021 August Mileage 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24096 Flagship Recreation 

Bill 09/21/2021 F9042 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24097 League of Minnesota Cities 

Bill 09/21/2021 Membership Dues 2021 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 18 through September 21, 2021 

6326 

August 

August 

August 

NSF x 2 - Herder, Flattum 

Memo 

Contract Bu ilding Inspection Services - July 

Contract Building Inspection Services - August 

Customer 1385; Agreement 138248 

2020 Street Project 

3M Settlement 

Capital Improvement 

167 Quant Drainage Repair 

16490 8th St N Water Service 

801 Quentin Ave S - Toland 

MIieage to Post Office (2.6 miles round trip x 22 trips x $0.56) 

Mileage to Bank (6.6 miles x 1 trip x $0.56) 

Mileage to PH2 (4 miles x 1 trip x $0.56) 

Mileas:e for Complaint Follow-up (4 miles x 1 trip x $0.56) 

Wood Fiber, Delivered and Piled at 3 Park Sites 

Membership Dues - 2021-2022 

Account Original Amount 

10100 General Account - 9818 (12,817.00) 

310.00 • Contract Services 5,805.00 

45201 · Contract Labor 500.00 

310.44 · Contract Service 6,442.00 

307.44 · Water BIii ing 70.00 

12,817.00 

---10100 General Account - 9818 (2,465.99) 

42400 · Buildin1 Inspections 1,104.85 

42400 · Building Inspections 1,361.14 

2,465.99 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (7,651.83) 

228.21 · Street Improvements 3,205.91 

41915 · City Engineer 309.13 

4191S · City En&ineer 618.27 

4191S · City Engineer 1,688.92 

4191S City Encineer 423 .43 

24200 Escrow Deposits 1,406.17 

7,651 .83 

--
10100 · General Account - 9818 (40.21) 

331.90 • MIieage 32.03 

331.90 • Mileage 3.70 

331.90 • MIieage 2.24 

331.90 · Mileage 2.24 

40.21 

---
10100 · General Account - 9818 (3,932.40) 

210.20 · Operating Supp lies 3,932.40 

3,932.40 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (2,043 .00) 

433.90 · Dues and Subscriptions 2,043.00 

2,043.00 

Page 3 of 13 



~ Date Num Name 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24098 Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Org 

Bill 09/21/2021 2021 Annual Contr. 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24099 MN Dept of Health - Water Connection Fee 

Bill 09/21/2021 Q3WaterConnectionFee 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24100 Airfresh Industries Inc 

Bill 09/21/2021 46679 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24101 CIT - Computer Integration Technologies 

Bill 09/21/2021 314312 

Bill 09/21/2021 314841 

Bill 09/21/2021 313615 

Bill 09/21/2021 314451 

Bill 09/21/2021 314065 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24102 Companion Animal Control 

Bill 09/21/2021 Aug 2021 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24103 ECM Publishers Inc 

Bill 09/21/2021 1166459 

Bill 09/21/2021 1164757 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 1B through September 21, 2021 

2021 MSCWMO Contribution 

1820029 Lakeland Municipal Water 

Memo 

Water Supply Service Connection Fee - Q3 2021 

Humphries Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rental - 08/09-09/ 05 

Crocker Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rental - 08/09-09/05 

Cully Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rental - 08/09-09/0S 

River Beach Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rental - 08/09-09/05 

73161 

Remote Support 

Remote Support 

Office 365 - August 

Email Security - Advanced Threat Protection 

Agreement Co-Managed Services Standard 6.0 - September 

Monthly Retainer 

Found Dog Call 

Found Dog Call 

427647 

Sept 21 PH Variance 1747 Rive .. 

Ordinance Amend Used Car lie. 

Account 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

46101 • Water Resoures 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

380.40 · license & Connection Fees 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

210.20 · Operating Supplies 

210.20 Operating Supplies 

210.20 Operating Supplies 

210.20 Operating Supplies 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

310.90 · IT Services 

310.90 · IT Services 

200.90 Office Supplies 

310.90 · IT Services 

310.90 · IT Services 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

42700 Animal Control 

42700 Animal Control 

42700 Animal Control 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

351.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 

3Sl.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 

Original Amount 

(14,156.51) 

14,156.51 

14,156.51 

(2,624.00) 

2,624.00 

2,624.00 

(315.00) 

78.75 

78.75 

78.75 

78.75 

315.00 

(912.60) 

319.20 

30.40 

84.00 

99.00 

380.00 

912.60 

(483.25) 

70.00 

203.75 

209.50 

483.25 

(94.80) 

55.30 

39.50 

94.80 

Page 4 of 13 



~ Date Num Name 

Bill Pmt •Check 09/21/2021 24104 Full Frame Media UC 

Bill 09/21/2021 081721-01 

Bill 09/21/2021 083121-01 

Bill Pmt ·Check 09/21/2021 24105 Gopher State One Call 

Bill 09/21/2021 1081102 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24106 Hawkins Inc 

Bill 09/21/2021 6006036 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24107 league of Minnesota Cities 

Bill 09/21/2021 353301 

Bill 09/21/2021 347083 

em Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24108 Maronev's •1428 

BIii 09/21/2021 885148 

em Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24109 Menards • Hudson 

Bill 09/21/2021 49379 

Bill 09/21/2021 49448 

Bill 09/21/2021 49762 

Bill 09/21/2021 49838 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24110 Minnesota Mayors Association 

Bill 09/21/2021 Membership Dues 2021 

-· -------· -· -- ---- ·-·-----

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 1B through September 21, 2021 

Video for Council Meeting - Aug 

Memo 

Equipment usage/fees/additional work • Aug 

Reimbursement for purchasing Oty of Lakeland Vimeo hosting acct 

MN01504 

August {52 tickets @ $1.35/ticket) 

109021 

Azone 15 - EPA Reg. No. 7870-5 

Freight Charge 

Sodium Hydroxide 

Structure and Functions of Cities Course 

2021 Clerks Academy 

1428 

Citv of Lakeland Cleanup Day 

30890351 

Weed Killer & Gloves 

Mulch & Plants 

Metal Cut Off Blade 

Roundup Concentrate, Tank Sprayer, Garbage Bags 

Dues for Fiscal Yr starting Sep 1, 2021 

Account 

10100 General Account - 9818 

311.90 • Video Services 

311.90 • Video Services 

311.90 • Video Services 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

217.44 · GSOC Tickets 

10100 · General Account -9818 

216.42 - Chemicals 

216.42 • Chemicals 

216.42 , Chemicals 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

217.90 · Education and Training 

217.90 · Education and Trainin& 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

384.94 · Refuse Disposal 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

220.20 • Repairs and Maintenance 

220.20 • Repairs and Maintenance 

220.44 Repairs and Maintenace 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

433.90 • Dues and Subscriptions 

Original Amount 

(465.00) 

175.00 

50.00 

240.00 

465.00 

(70.20) 

70.20 

70.20 

(2,828.51) 

1,194.73 

30.00 

1,603.78 

2,828.51 

(264.00) 

15.00 

249.00 

264.00 

(63.00) 

63.00 

63.00 

(229.42) 

77.28 

48.25 

5.94 

97.95 

229.42 

(30.00) 

30.00 

30.00 

Page S of 13 



~ Date Num Name 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24111 River Valley Printing 

Bill 09/21/2021 7181 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24112 Rydin 

Bill 09/21/2021 384728 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24113 Sherwin Williams - Hudson 

Bill 09/21/2021 5910-2 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24114 Tania Gonzalez 

Bill 09/21/2021 August 2021 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24115 TruGreen 

Bill 09/21/2021 146404815 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24116 USABlueBook 

Bill 09/21/2021 702935 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 24117 Water Laboratories Inc 

Bill 09/21/2021 62354 

Bill 09/21/2021 62874 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 18 through September 21, 2021 

Newsletter - September 

Resident Only Parking Passes 

4225-6778-4 

Paint & Supplies for PHs 

City Hall Cleaning Service - Aug 

7002907836 

Lawn Service - Crocker Park 

Lawn Service - City Hall 

Lawn Service - Cully Park 

lawn Service - Humphries Park 

Customer ID: 112614 

Straight Meter Coupling low (30) 

Freight 

Memo Account 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

32S.90 · Newsletter 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

430.90 - Miscellaneous 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

220.94 · Repairs and Maintenace 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

220.94 • Repairs and Maintenace 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 

220.20 - Repairs and Maintenance 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

210.42 - Operating Supplies 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

310.42 · Water Testing 

310.42 · Water Testing 

Original Amount 

(369.00) 

369.00 

369.00 

(424.41) 

424.41 

424.41 

(89.62) 

89.62 

89.62 

(200.00) 

200.00 

200.00 

(1,045.10) 

448.80 

87.00 

377.30 

132.00 

1,045.10 

(462.42) 

444.60 

17.82 

462.42 

(738.00) 

369.00 

369.00 

738.00 

Page 6 of 13 



~ Date Num 

Paycheck 08/18/2021 202109001-202109002 

UabilityChKk 08/18/2021 202109003 

Liability Check 08/18/2021 202109004 

liability Check 08/18/2021 202109005 

Name 

Mfchelle R Elsner 

IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 

MN Dept of Revenue - Payroll Taxes 

PERA 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 18 through September 21, 2021 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 -08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21-08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21- 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21- 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 · 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 · 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 -08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/01/21 - 08/15/21 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

5525997 

5525997 

572600 

572600 

572600 

Memo Account Ori11ina l Amount 

10100 General Account - 9818 (1,523.52) 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.40 · Wases and Salaries (FT) 1,800.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (117.00) 

121.40 · PERA Contributions 135.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabillties (135 .00) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 350.00 

24000 · Payroll Uabilities (234 .00) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 133.30 

24000 • Payroll Llabllities (133 .30) 

24000 • Payroll Uabllities (133.30) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 31.18 

24000 · Payroll liabilities (31.18) 

24000 · Payroll UabiUtles (31.18) 

24000 · Payroll liabllltles 1111.001 

1,525.27 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (562.96) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 234.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 31.18 

24000 Payroll Liabilities 31.18 

24000 · Payroll Liabllities 133.30 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 133.30 

562.96 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (111.00) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 111.00 

111.00 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (252 .00) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 117.00 

24000 · Payroll liabilities 135.00 

252.00 

Page 7 of 13 



~ Date Num 

Paycheck 09/03/2021 202109006-202109007 

Liability Check 09/03/2021 202109008 

Liability Check 09/03/2021 202109009 

liability Check 09/03/2021 202109010 

Name 

Michelle R Elsner 

IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 

MN Dept of Revenue• Payroll Taxes 

PERA 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 18 through September 21, 2021 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 -08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 - 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 - 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21-08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21- 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21- 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21- 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21- 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21- 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 - 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 - 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 - 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21- 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 - 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21- 08/31/21 

Direct Deposit 08/16/21 - 08/31/21 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

5525997 

5525997 

572600 

572600 

572600 

Memo Account Original Amount 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (1,815.48) 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.40 Wages and Salaries (FT) 2,160.00 

100.40 · Wages and Salaries (FT) 135.00 

24000 • Payroll liabilities (149.18) 

121.40 • PERA Contributions 172.13 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (172.13) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 350.00 

24000 - Payroll Liabilities (336.00) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 163.99 

24000 · Payroll liabilities (163.99) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (163.99) 

122.40 FICA Contributions 38.35 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (38.35) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (38.35) 

24000 · Payroll liabilities (142.00) 

1,817.23 

10100 • General Account - 9818 (740.68) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 336.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 38.35 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 38.35 

24000 · Payroll liabilities 163.99 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 163.99 

740.68 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (142.00) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 142.00 

142.00 

10100 · General Account• 9818 (321.31) 

24000 · Payroll liabilities 149.18 

24000 · Payroll liabilities 172.13 

321.31 

Page 8 of 13 



~ Date Num 

Paycheck 09/15/2021 202109011-202109012 

Paycheck 09/15/2021 202109013 

Paycheck 09/15/2021 202109014 

-·· --- ------·· ·-· ----•------

Name 

Robert w Craggs 

Patrick J Rivers 

Douglas Sand 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August ll through September 2l, 202l 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Di rect Deposit 08/15/21 -09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Oirect Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21-09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 · 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Memo Account Original Amount 

10100 • General Account - 9818 (177.00) 

440.10 • Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 191.67 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 11.89 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities {11 .89) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities {11 .89) 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 2.78 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities {2.78) 

24000 · Payroll liabilities (2.78) 

178.75 

10100 · General Account -9818 {179.31) 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.10 • Wages and Salaries 191.67 

24000 · Payroll llabllities {9.58) 

121.10 · PERA Contributions 9.58 

24000 · Payroll Liabflities {9.58) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 2.78 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities {2.78) 

24000 - Payroll Uabilities (2.78) 

181.06 

10100 General Account - 13818 (177.00) 

440.10 - Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.10 · Waees and Salaries 191.67 

122.40 • FICA contributions 11.89 

24000, Payroll Liabilities {11 .89) 

24000 • Payroll Llabllities {11 .89) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 2.78 

24000 · Payroll liabilities (2.78) 

24000 • Payroll liabilities {2.18) 

178.75 

Page 9 of 13 



~ Date 

Paycheck 09/15/2021 202109015 

Liability Check 09/15/2021 202109016 

Liability Check 09/15/2021 202109017 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109018 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109019 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109020 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Num Name 

Michael J Thran 

IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 

PERA 

Comcast •1331 

Comcast '2538 

Comcast '5020 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August 18 through September 21, 2021 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 • 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21-09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21-09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 08/15/21 - 09/15/21 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

572600 

572600 

572600 

213249680011331 

Plant 1 - 16600 11th St N 

213249680002538 

City Hall - 690 Quinnett Ave N 

963225020 

Memo 

City Hall - Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282359 

Water Dept - Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282373 

Account Original Amount 

10100 General Account - 9818 (169.31) 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 191.67 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (9.58) 

121.10 • PERA Contributions 9.58 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (9.58) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities (10.00) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 2.78 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (2.78) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities (2.78) 

171.06 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (127.60) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 10.00 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 15.65 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 15.65 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 43.15 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 43.15 

127.60 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (38.32) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 19.16 

24000 • Payroll liabilities 19.16 

38.32 

---10100 • General Account - 9818 (155.66) 

321.44 · Telephone 155.66 

155.66 

10100 · General Account - 9818 {34.90) 

320.94 · Telephone 34.90 

34.90 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (394.99) 

320.94 Telephone 294.99 

321.44 • Telephone 100.00 

394.99 

Page 10 of 13 



~ Date Num Name 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109021 Comcast •5143 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109022 Comcast •ss29 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bi ll Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109023 CP Energy •4075 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109024 CP EnerlV *5604 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109025 CP Enet"gy •S631 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109026 CP Energy •sso7 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109027 MN Dept of labor and Industry 

Bill 08/01/2021 Q2 2021 

Bill Pmt -Ch«k 08/31/2021 202109028 use Equip Finance 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109029 Xctl Ener,v •0431 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August JB through September 2J, 2021 

213249680005143 

Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Tr S 

213249680015829 

City Hall • Business Voice 

5304075 

City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N 

5155604 

Plant 1·166011th St N 

9165631 

Tower 1 - 15825 Hudson Rd 

5155807 

Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Tr S 

Bulleting Surcharge Remittance 

Q2 2021 

500-0589996·000 

Plant 2 - Printer 

5154560431 

Tower 2 - 1101 Rivercrest Rd N 

Memo Account 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

321.44 · Telephone 

1010D • General Account - 9818 

320.94 • Telephone 

10100 Genar;il Account - 9818 

383.94 · Gas 

10100 • General Account. 9818 

383.41 · Gas 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

383.41 · Gas 

10100 General Account - 9818 

383.41 · Gas 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

24100 • Building Surcharge Payable 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

200.44 · Office Supplies 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

381.41 • Electricity 

-------· - - ------ --- ------------- -----------

Original Amount 

(182.31) 

182.31 

182.31 

(74 .22) 

74.22 

74.22 

175,88) 

75.88 

75.88 

(198.89) 

198.89 

198.89 

(15 .71) 

15.71 

15.71 

(78.51) 

78.51 

78.51 

(291.65) 

316.65 

316.65 

(158.00) 

158.00 

158.00 

(125.77) 

125.77 

125.77 

Page 11 of 13 



~ Date Num Name 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109030 Xcel Energy •0639 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109031 Xcel Energy "1059 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109032 Xcel Energy •1355 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109033 Xcel Energy '4582 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109034 Xcel Energy "5189 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109035 Xcel Energy "5348 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

8ill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109036 Xcel Energy "7523 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2021 202109037 Xcel Energy "9485 

Bill 08/31/2021 20210831 

Bill 08/31/2021 08312021 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August lB through September 2l, 202l 

5155380639 

Siren - 16300 3rd St S 

5166551059 

City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N 

5145571355 

Plant 2 - 1190 St CrioiK Tr S 

5152104582 

Tower 1 - 15825 8th St N 

5148455189 

Siren - 16650 7th St N 

5141995348 

Plant 1 - 16600 11th St N 

5164437523 

Cully Park -16310 3rd St S 

5151309485 

Street lighting 

Street lighting 

Memo Account 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

380.50 • Utility Services 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

381.94 • Electricity 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

381.41 · Electricity 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

381.41 • Electricity 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

380.50 • Utility Services 

10100 General Account - 9818 

381.41 • Electricity 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

45206 • Park lighting 

10100 · General Account - 9818 

43160 Street lighting 

43160 Street lighting 

Original Amount 

(7.81) 

7.81 

7.81 

(204.83) 

204.83 

204.83 

(1,321.37) 

1,321.37 

1,321.37 

(59.96) 

59.96 

59.96 

(3.76) 

3.76 

3.76 

(1,830.97) 

1,830.97 

1,830.97 

(33.15) 

33.15 

33.15 

(2,170.26) 

1,089.02 

1,081.24 

2,170.26 

Page 12 of 13 



Type Date Num 

BIii Pmt •Check 08/31/2021 202109038 

Bill 08/31/2021 20210831 

Paycheck 09/17/2021 202109039-202109040 

liability Check 09/17/2021 202109041 

liability Check 09/17/2021 202109042 

Li.abflity Check 09/17/2021 202109043 

Name 

XFS - Xerox Flnanclal Service 

Michelle R Elsner 

IRS• Form 941 Payroll Taxes 

MN Dept of Revenue• Payroll Taxes 

PERA 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

August lB through September 2l, 202l 

010-0087515-001 

Memo 

Photocopy Lease: Model C8045 S/N 8TBS47776 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21 • 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21- 09/15/21 

Di,ect Deposit 09/01/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21 • 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21 • 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21 • 09/15/21 

Dicect Deposit 09/01/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21- 09/15/21 

Direct Depos it 09/01/21 - 09/15/21 

Direct Deposit 09/01/21. 09/1S/21 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

5525997 

5525997 

572600 

S72600 

572600 

Account Original Amount 

10100 · General Account - 9818 (335.93) 

413.90 • Office Equipment Lease 335.93 

335.93 

10100 • General Account - 9818 (1,630.06) 

440.40 • Direct Deposit Fees 1.75 

100.40 · Wages and Salarles (FT) 1,980.00 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities (128.70) 

121.40 • PERA Contributions 148.50 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (148.50) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 350.00 

24000 • Payroll liabilities (271 .00) 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 144.46 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities (144.46) 

24000 - Payroll Liabilities (144.46) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 33.78 

24000 · Payroll Liabilit ies (33.78) 

24000 - Payroll liabilities (33.78) 

24000 • Payroll liabilities (122.00) 

1,631.81 

10100 General Account • 9818 (627.48) 

24000 • Payroll Liabil it ies 271.00 

24000 · Payroll liabillties 33.78 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 33.78 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 144.46 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 144.46 

627.48 

10100 · General Account• 9818 (122.00) 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 122.00 

122.00 

10100 • General Account • 9818 (277.20) 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 128.70 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 148.50 

277.20 

Total : 82,426.75 

Page 13 of 13 



CITY OF LAKELAND, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12 

AGENDA ITEM 

4C 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A VARIANCE FROM THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE 

REQUIREMENT IN THE LOWER ST. CROIX RIVER BLUFFLAND AND 

SHORELAND MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN 

ADDITION AT 801 QUENTIN AVENUE SOUTH 

WHEREAS, Barrett and Alison Toland ("Applicant") submitted an application for a Variance 
from the minimum lot size standard at their property at 801 Quentin Avenue South, Lakeland, 
Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the property is located within the St. Croix River District Overlay District and is 
therefore subject to the Lower St. Croix River Bluffland and Shoreland Management 
Regulations, Chapter 155 of the City of Lakeland Code of Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the Variance will permit the Applicant to construct a one-story 660 square foot 
addition on their home; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant proposed to mitigate the adverse impacts associated with the 
increased impervious surface coverage on the property by installing a permeable paver system; 

WHEREAS, a duly noticed Public Hearing was held on July 20, 2021, and letters were mailed 
to property owners within 500 feet of the subject property; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the Variance from the minimum lot size requirement 
at their regular meeting on July 20, 2021; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LAKELAND, WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that it does hereby approve the 
request of Barrett and Alison Toland, based upon the following findings pursuant to Section 
15 5. 079 of the City's Zoning Ordinance which provides that a Variance may be granted if a 
hardship/practical difficulty due to circumstances unique to the property is demonstrated. The 
City Council's Findings relating to the standards are as follows: 

• The lot size was platted prior to the adoption of the SCRD ordinance and is 0.82 acres,
which is substandard per the ordinance. The the existing home was built in 195 l prior to
the adoption of the minimum lot size standard.

• This parcel is one of seven parcels along Quentin A venue South between ih Street South
and 8th Street Place South that were platted at less than one acre prior to the adoption of
the Ordinance.

• The Applicant intends to update the home with an addition to add living and office space
and the proposed new structure will not alter the essential character of the locality. The
addition is one story and not easily viewed from the River, meets the bluffline and yard
setbacks, and will remain similar in scale to surrounding properties.

Resolution 2021-12 



• The proposed addition is located outside the 40 foot bluffline setback and the 100 foot 
ordinary high water level setback which is in harmony with the Ordinance intent to 
protect existing natural scenic values and water quality. 

• The Applicant has installed permeable pavers on the property to manage stormwater 
runoff. The property must be found to meet the maximum impervious surface standard 
permitted by Chapter 155 of the Ordinance. If the impervious surface calculation is found 
to be greater than the permitted maximum, the Applicant must apply for a Variance from 
the City of Lakeland. 

• The Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization (WMO) reviewed the project 
and stated that the project conforms with the policies and performance standards of the 
Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Plan. The WMO stated that the permeable 
pavers will not prevent or retard the entry of stormwater into the ground and will not 
result in increased stormwater run-off. 

• The DNR reviewed the project and their position is that all constructed hard surfaces 
including decks, roofs, patios, etc., including permeable pavers, should be counted 
towards the impervious surface limit. While permeable pavers provide some benefit in 
reducing stormwater runoff, their effectiveness substantially declines over time and their 
use reduces the space dedicated to the natural vegetation that is essential to the scenic 
character of the river. The DNR concluded that if the impervious calculation is found to 
be over the maximum permitted, a Variance is required. 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the following conditions of approval of the Variance at 
801 Quentin A venue South shall be met: 

• The Applicant will work with the City Engineer to finalize impervious surface coverage 
calculations. This will include a review of the proposed permeable pavers to determine if 
they meet the standard to be considered pervious surface. 

• The Applicant will submit revised impervious surface calculations for review. 
• If it is determined by the City Engineer that the final impervious surface coverage 

calculation is over 20%, the Applicant will be required to submit an Application for a 
Variance from the Impervious Surface Coverage Standard. 

• The proposed addition must be constructed with exterior materials that are similar in 
quality and color to the primary structure. Per Ordinance, exterior colors must be of 
summer vegetation tones so as to be minimally seen from the river. 

• The plans must be submitted to the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management 
Organization (the WMO), and a response to WMO comments must be provided by the 
Applicant to the City. 

• Additional contour data on the landward side of the bluffline must be submitted to the 
City Engineer. 

• Erosion control measures must be added to the site plan/survey and verified by the City 
Engineer to prevent runoff from disturbed areas from reaching the River or neighboring 
properties. 

• The above Conditions must be met prior to the issuance of any building permits. 

Adopted by the Lakeland City Council this 20th day of July 2021. 

Resolution 2021-12 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set forth their hands and seals. 

Joe Paiement, Mayor Date 

Michelle Elsner, City Clerk Date 

Barrett Toland, Property Owner Date 

Alison Toland, Property Owner Date 

Resolution 2021-12 



CITY OF LAKELAND, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-13 

AGENDA ITEM 

4D 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A V  ARIAN CE FROM THE MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS 

SURF ACE COVERAGE STANDARD IN THE LOWER ST. CROIX RIVER 

BLUFFLAND AND SHORELAND MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS FOR 

CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION AT 801 QUENTIN A VENUE SOUTH 

WHEREAS, Barrett and Alison Toland ("Applicant") submitted an application for a Variance 
from the maximum impervious surface coverage standard at their property at 801 Quentin 
A venue South, Lakeland, Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the property is located within the St. Croix River District Overlay District and is 
subject to the Lower St. Croix River Bluffland and Shoreland Management Regulations, Chapter 
15 5 of the City of Lakeland Code of Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, the requested Variance to construct a one-story 660 square foot addition on their 
home will increase the existing impervious surface coverage from 24.12% to 24.96%; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicants proposed to mitigate the adverse impacts associated with the 
increased impervious surface coverage on the property by installing a permeable paver system; 
and 

WHEREAS, a duly noticed Public Hearing was held on August 17, 2021, and letters were 
mailed to property owners within 500 feet of the subject property; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the Variance from the maximum impervious surface 
coverage standard at their regular meeting on August 1 7, 2021; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LAKELAND, WASHING TON COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that it does hereby approve the 

request of Barrett and Alison Toland, based upon the following findings pursuant to Section 
155.079 of the City's Zoning Ordinance which provides that a Variance may be granted if a 
hardship/practical difficulty due to circumstances unique to the property is demonstrated. The 
City Council's Findings are as follows: 

• The lot was platted prior to the adoption of the SCRD ordinance and is 0.82 acres, which
is considered substandard per the ordinance.

• The Quentin Avenue right-of-way easement bisects the eastern quarter of the lot. Since it
is an easement, the traveled public roadway surface is calculated in the total impervious
surface coverage calculation which is approximately 1,506 square feet.

• The existing home was constructed in 1951 and is approximately 2,113 square feet, and
when combined with all existing improvements including the Quentin A venue traveled
surface the existing impervious surface coverage is 8,346 sf (24.12% of the lot).

Resolution 2021-13 



• Properties within the SCRD overlay district are restricted to a maximum impervious lot 
coverage of 20%. The existing home and improvements are substandard since they pre­
date the adoption of the SCRD ordinance, and any improvements or expansion of the 
existing home would require a variance from this standard. 

• The proposed addition is designed to minimize the variance request. The addition meets 
all other dimensional standards including front, rear and side yard setbacks, bluffline 
setback, ordinary high-water level setback, height standards and all other SCRD overlay 
ordinance standards. 

• The proposed one-story addition will not alter the essential character of the locality or 
neighborhood which is surrounded by existing single-family one-story and-two-story 
detached residential structures. The location of the home on the lot, and the one-story 
configuration will not be easily viewed from the River which is consistent with the SCRD 
ordinance requirements. 

• The proposed addition to the existing home is 660 square feet which increases the 
impervious surface coverage from 8,346 SF (24.12%) to 8,638 SF (24.96%), which 
represents an increase of 0.84% impervious surface lot coverage. 

• To mitigate and manage the potential increase of on-site storm water as a result of the 
additional 0.84% of impervious surface coverage, the Applicant will install a permeable 
paver system. 

• The permeable pavers will be used on the property to reduce and mitigate the potential 
increase in storm water run-off generated because of the proposed addition. There are 
1,472 square feet of existing permeable pavers on the property, andthe Applicant 
proposes to remove a portion of the existing concrete driveway, and to reconstruct the 
area with941 square feet of permeable pavers. 

• The mitigative purpose of the permeable pavers is to reduce storm water runoff and to 
protect the St. Croix River. To ensure the permeable pavers function as intended, the 
installation of the permeable pavers must be inspected by the City Engineer. 

• A Maintenance Agreement between the homeowner and the City of Lakeland must be 
executed and must include provisions for routine inspection and adherence to repair and 
maintenance guidelines all at homeowner cost. 

• The Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization (WMO) reviewed the project 
and concluded that the project conforms with the policies and performance standards of 
the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Plan. The WMO stated that the permeable 
pavers if properly maintained will not prevent or retard the entry of stormwater into the 
ground and will not result in increased run-off. 

• The DNR reviewed the proposed project and stated that the DNR considers all 
constructed hard surfaces including decks, roofs, patios, etc., including permeable pavers, 
as impervious surface coverage. The DNR acknowledged that permeable pavers provide 
some benefit in reducing storm water runoff if properly maintained and that a 
municipality may consider permeable pavers as potential mitigative conditions when 
considering a variance. The DNR further suggested consideration that the effectiveness of 
permeable pavers may substantially decline over time and that oftentimes their use 
reduces the space dedicated to the natural vegetation which is essential to the scenic 
character of the river. 

Resolution 2021-13 



• The DNR stated that if the City determines that the findings support granting the 
Variance, that potential impacts to the Lower St. Croix National Scenic Riverway should 
be mitigated through appropriate conditions, including preservation and restoration of 
natural shoreline vegetation to intercept and treat runoff. 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the following conditions of approval of the Variance at 
801 Quentin A venue South shall be met: 

• The Owner may construct the addition and on-site improvements as reviewed and shown 
on the plan set dated June 8, 2021, and site plan dated July 27, 2021. 

• The Owner shall enter into a Maintenance Agreement with the City to ensure the 
permeable paver system is properly managed and maintained. 

• The City Engineer shall inspect the installation of the permeable paver system to ensure 
compliance with the plan set dated June 8, 202, and site plan dated July 27, 2021. 

• Temporary erosion control measures shall be inspected at the end of each workday during 
construction and must be maintained in good working order through the duration of the 
project. 

• The above Conditions must be met prior to the issuance of any building permits. 

Adopted by the Lakeland City Council this 1 ih day of August 2021. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set forth their hands and seals. 

Joe Paiement, Mayor Date 

Michelle Elsner, City Clerk Date 

Barrett Toland, Property Owner Date 

Alison Toland, Property Owner Date 

Resolution 2021-13 



209 S 19th Street • Suite 555 

Omah2. NE 68102 

September 8, 2021 

Mayor Joe Paiement 
City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Ave, N 
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043 

Dear Mayor Paiement, 

PeopleService,Nc 
"--....,,,,,__� Water & Wastewater Professional! 

AGENDA ITEM 

4E 

Pursuant Paragraph 4.2 of the Operations and Maintenance Agreement dated September 30, 
2019 between the City of Lakeland, Minnesota and PeopleService, Inc .. the monthly compensation the 
City of Lakeland, Minnesota pays for our services is to be adjusted each October I st

. This adjustment 
is to be based on the change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPl-U) between 
June 2020 and June of 2021 plus one percent (I%) 

The change to the CPl-U was a positive 5.4�•o, making the total adjustment 6.4�o. Thus. 
effective October I, 2021, the City of Lakleland's monthly compensation will be increased from 
S12,747 to 513,563. 

PeopleService would appreciate your signing this letter in the space provided below, and 
returning a c0py t0 our Arlingtnn office. By doing so, ynu acknowledge receipt of this letter and the 
adjustment and increase in accordance with the Operations and Maintenance Agreement. Please note 
that the CPI adjustment will be billed beginning \\'ith the effecti\'e date even if we do not receive a 
signed copy of this letter. 

If you have any questions. please don't hesitate to contact either Paul Christensen. 0ur Region 
Manager for your area, or myself. 

Acknowledged: 
CITY or LAKELAND, MINNESOTA 

By: __ 
\!Tayor 

Dated: 

Chad A. Meyer 
President 

'I www.peopleservice.com 



AGENDA ITEM 

4F 

STAFF MEMO 

To: Mayor and City Council 

Dave Snyder, City Attorney 

Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Date: September 21, 2021 

RE: Impervious Surface Coverage 

Violation - 303 Quentin Ave N 

From: Julia Paulsen Mullin 

Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

CC: Jennifer Haskamp, AICP 

Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

Summary 

Please find the following summary of the property history and our understanding of staff activities 

regarding the Impervious Surface Coverage Violation located at 303 Quentin Avenue N. 

• August 2020 - City Council granted a variance to the Owner for the construction of a new

detached garage.

• October 2020 - The Building Inspector met the Owner at the subject property. The

purpose of the visit was to discuss the detached garage.

o At the site visit, the Building Inspector observed a new shed, and confirmed that the

size was less than 200 SF, and therefore did not need a building permit.

o The Building Inspector informed the Owner that the new shed required a Zoning

Review to confirm that all setbacks and maximum impervious surface area were

complied with.

• October 26, 2020 - The City sent a letter to the property Owner requesting the submission

of a current survey to include the impervious surface coverage calculation. The letter

indicated that all setbacks must be met and that the maximum impervious surface coverage is

50%

• June 9, 2021 - in an email correspondence the Owner was again informed that current

survey showing all improvements must be submitted.



.fil lli 
7 1c 

• August 10, 2021 - The City sent another letter restating the request for a current survey 

with impervious surface calculations. 

• September 3, 2021 - The City sent another letter providing the history of the 

correspondence and again requested compliance with the request to provide a current survey 

including impervious surface calculations. The Owner was notified that the enforcement 

request would be placed on the September 21, 2021 agenda for Council consideration. 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:8/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:8/31/2021 11 :59:59 PM 

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

LAKELAND - 81

8/1/2021 4:57:08 PM WC21036717 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

8/1/2021 5:16:07 PM WC21036721 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

8/1/2021 5:24:40 PM WC21036726 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

8/1/2021 5:41 :48 PM WC21036730 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/2/2021 4:17:56 PM WC21036840 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/3/2021 12:25:44 PM WC21036965 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

8/3/2021 3:12:37 PM WC21036997 Saint Croix Tri SI 5th St S, 
LAKELAND 

8/3/2021 6:31 :39 PM WC21037046 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/4/2021 12:38:36 AM WC21037094 XX Beer Can Island (mn), 
LAKELAND 

8/4/2021 10:04:19 AM WC21037142 XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND 

8/4/2021 11 :38:20 AM WC21037155 16XXX 12th St S, LAKELAND 

8/5/2021 11 :21 :01 AM WC21037318 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/5/2021 6:09:09 PM WC21037383 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/6/2021 9:05:59 AM WC21037485 Saint Croix Tri N / 194, LAKELAND 

8/6/2021 9:14:34 PM WC21037638 16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND 

8/8/2021 8:40:16 AM WC21037897 194 Wb To Saint Croix Tri N Ramp, 
LAKELAND 

8/8/2021 5:39:54 PM WC21037985 194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

8/9/2021 5:29:45 PM WC21038131 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/10/2021 6:44:27 PM WC21038313 XXX SAINT CROIX TRL S, 
LAKELAND 

8/11/2021 6:52:48 AM WC21038430 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

8/11/2021 12:55:54 PM WC21038467 16XXX Upper 2nd St N, LAKELAND 

8/11/2021 6:43:00 PM WC21038520 194 WB JEO SAINT CROIX TRL N, 
LAKELAND 

8/12/2021 11:02:17 AM WC21038625 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

8/12/2021 11 :56:45 AM WC21038630 194 Wb At Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

8/12/2021 6:37:19 PM WC21038693 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/12/2021 7:08:38 PM WC21038701 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/12/2021 7:20:09 PM WC21038703 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/12/2021 9:31 :53 PM WC21038733 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

8/13/2021 11 :21 :34 AM WC21038811 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/13/2021 6:21:29 PM WC21038876 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/13/2021 9:35:02 PM WC21038920 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

8/14/2021 12:36:52 PM WC21039024 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/14/2021 1 :38:50 PM WC21039039 Saint Croix Tri N / 8th St N, 
LAKELAND 

8/14/2021 4:48:09 PM WC21039088 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

AGENDA ITEM 

SA 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

TRAFFIC STOP 

BOAT STOP 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

MEDICAL 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

BOAT STOP 

DRIVING COMPLAINT 

SHOTS FIRED/SHOOTING COMPLAINT 

OFFICER INFORMATION 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

FOLLOW UP 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

DRIVING COMPLAINT 

PARKING VIOLATION 

UNWANTED PERSONNEHICLE 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

DISTURBANCE 

MEDICAL 

BOAT STOP 

ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

BOAT STOP 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

BOAT STOP 

Page 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:8/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:8/31/2021 11 :59:59 PM 

8/15/2021 2:51 :53 AM 

8/15/2021 11: 13:27 AM 

8/15/2021 1:18:51 PM 

8/15/2021 1 :51 :58 PM 

8/15/2021 5: 18:43 PM 

8/15/2021 7:06:28 PM 

8/16/2021 12:23:53 AM 

8/16/2021 3:34:33 AM 

8/17/2021 4:04:35 PM 

8/17/2021 4:35:51 PM 

8/18/2021 12:04:29 PM 

8/19/2021 11 :27:00 AM 

8/19/2021 5:55:20 PM 

8/19/2021 6:13:37 PM 

8/19/2021 6:23:03 PM 

8/19/2021 6:29:47 PM 

8/20/2021 9:58:37 AM 

8/20/2021 10:53:23 AM 

8/20/2021 6:44:02 PM 

8/20/2021 7:29:55 PM 

8/20/2021 11: 17:46 PM 

8/21/2021 4:26:04 PM 

8/21/2021 6:25:58 PM 

8/21/2021 6:26:26 PM 

8/21/2021 7:57:57 PM 

8/22/2021 11 :04:31 AM 

8/22/2021 11: 11 :36 AM 

8/22/2021 1 :38:16 PM 

8/22/2021 7:26:41 PM 

8/23/2021 2:19:00 PM 

8/23/2021 4:50:33 PM 

8/23/2021 5:29:18 PM 

8/23/2021 6:08:15 PM 

8/23/2021 9:30:57 PM 

8/25/2021 2:29:33 PM 

8/25/2021 4:26:01 PM 

8/25/2021 5:38:02 PM 

8/26/20211:19:52 PM 

v2.1 ·12120 

WC21039218 

WC21039257 

WC21039269 

WC21039277 

WC21039307 

WC21039330 

WC21039374 

WC21039390 

WC21039648 

WC21039653 

WC21039785 

WC21039950 

WC21040001 

WC21040006 

WC21040007 

WC21040008 

WC21040120 

WC21040124 

WC21040203 

WC21040209 

WC21040244 

WC21040366 

WC21040391 

WC21040392 

WC21040412 

WC21040528 

WC21040531 

WC21040559 

WC21040628 

WC21040761 

WC21040782 

WC21040790 

WC21040800 

WC21040826 

WC21041103 

WC21041128 

WC21041139 

WC21041267 

5th St N / Quinnell Ave N, DRIVING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb- Mn, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

16XXX 5th St S, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, WATERCRAFT ASSIST/RESCUE 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

Unknown, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP 

16XXX 3rd St S, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

Saint Croix Tri N / 4th St N, 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 
LAKELAND 

XX Quehl Ave N, LAKELAND ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

SAINT CROIX RIVER-LL, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENTNIOLATION 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

SAINT CROIX RIVER JNO 194 BOAT STOP 
BRIDGE-LL, LAKELAND 

Unknown, LAKELAND PROPERTY DAMAGE 

XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

Quinlan Ave N / 8th St N, FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

Saint Croix Tri S / 7th St S, 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 
LAKELAND 

194 Wb Jee Saint Croix Tri N, WELFARE CHECK 
LAKELAND 

XX 194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Eb - Mn, ACCIDENT 
LAKELAND 

XXX Quality Ln N, LAKELAND ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

Page 2 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:8/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:8/31/2021 11 :59:59 PM 

8/26/2021 4:26:00 PM WC21041290 XXX Quentin Ave S, LAKELAND 

8/26/2021 8:39:57 PM WC21041332 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

8/27/2021 6:44:21 AM WC21041373 194 Wb Jeo Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

8/28/2021 2:36:43 AM WC21041569 SAINT CROIX TRL S / 1 ST ST S, 
LAKELAND 

8/28/2021 7:13:10 AM WC21041586 Quinlan Ave N / 4th St N, 
LAKELAND 

8/28/2021 11 :08:50 AM WC21041612 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

8/28/2021 6:03:24 PM WC21041670 194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - Mn, 
LAKELAND 

8/29/2021 12:50:00 AM WC21041726 Saint Croix Tri SI 7th St S, 
LAKELAND 

8/30/2021 4:42:50 PM WC21042005 1XXX RIVERCREST RD N, 
LAKELAND 

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 81 

FRAUD/SCAM 

ROAD HAZARD 

ACCIDENT 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

ROAD HAZARD 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

DRIVING COMPLAINT 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

RECOVERED STOLEN 

Page 3 



Citations for: Lakeland 

8/1/2021 To 8/31/2021 

■--■-wcso 8/3/2021 820007121501 WC137 A. Tysk 
72 

wcso 8/13/2021 820012122501 WC132 C. Blair 
47 

Wednesday, September 01, 2021 1 :21 AM 

Written 
Warning 

Written 
Warning 

I 
I 

Street Name 

0 SAINT CROIX TRL S 

0 8th St Pl 

ii Cross Street 
Name 

5TH STS 

SAINT CROIX TRL 
s 

II 
Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Literal 
Description 

REG-Expired Registration/# of 169.79.1 
Plates Reqd 

Wireless Comm Device-Engage 169.475.2(a) 
in cellular/video call (2) 

1 of 1 



Lower St. Croix Valley 

Fire Protection District 

Post Office Box 234 
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043 

Financial Reports August 2021 

)> 
G) 
m 
z 

en C 
m l> 

-

-I 
m 

35: 



Lawer St. Croix Yalley Fire Protection District 
Financial Snapshot 

Aug11St1011 

Balance Balance Bala■ce Auet-21 Balance Net 

Fund Description 12/31/19 12/31/20 7/31/21 Accrual Adj, Income Expense Trt's 8/31/21 lnc(Exp) 
100 General Fund 
Cash & Transfers $112,464.13 $123,944.17 $177,806.65 ($18,192.44) $30,621.79 $30,227.79 $0.00 $160,008.21 $394.00 
AIR Tax Levy $0.00 $0.00 ($82,606.99) $37,937.68 ($44,669.31) $0.00 
AIR Special $6,795.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,944.25 $3,944.25 $0,00 
New Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $7,774.51 $0.00 $7,774.51 $0.00 
Prepaid Insurance 515,050.00 $15,710.00 $10,814.00 ($2,350.00) $8,464.00 S0.00 
Accounts Payable ($28,565.36) ($26,666.3 I) ($30,831.21) ($3,980.82) ($34,812.03) 50.00 
Accrued Comj! & Payroll Liabilities ($43,993.60) (SS0,911.31l ($19,003.17) ($17,358.67) ($36,361.84) $0.00 
Total 100 General Fund $61,750.17 $62,076.55 $63,953.79 $0.00 $30,621.79 $30,227.79 $0.00 $64,347.79 $394.00 

150 Ambulance Fund 
Cash & Transfers $84,816.79 $94,607.96 $105,550.61 $5,748.96 $11,261.86 $12,726.7S $0.00 $109,834.68 ($1,464.89) 
AIR Ambulance $125,309.98 $138,326.42 $157,100.31 ($5,748.96) $151,351.35 $0.00 
Reserve • Uncollectible Billings ($69,294.76) ($91,690.11) (SI 02,508.24) $0.00 $2,731.45 (SIOS,239.69) ($2,731.45) 
Total 150 Ambulance Fund $140,832.01 $141,244.27 $160,142.68 so.oo $11,261.86 515,458.20 $0.00 $155,946.34 (54,196.34) 

200 Debt Semce Fuad 
Cash $127,673.49 $150,545.30 SS0,042.12 $0.00 $0.93 $0.00 $0.00 $50,043.05 $0.93 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) ($300,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00) $0.00 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note - Int Exj! ($2,956.25) ($2,543.75) (S0.00) $0.00 5409.79 ($409.79) {$409.79) 
Total 200 Debt Semce Fud ($360,282.76) ($246,998.45) ($249,957.88) so.oo S0.93 $409.79 so.oo ($250,366.74) ($408.86) 

Total 300 Medical Fund $9,183.95 $14,721.92 $16,796.08 $458.33 $0.00 $0.00 $17,254.41 $458.33 

Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fu■d SS,538.42 $5,250.29 53,570.11 5216.67 $89.99 $0.00 SJ,696.79 5126.68 

500 Equipment Funds 
500.1 Equipment • General $69,0;ll.86 $71,014.40 $61,385.77 $684.88 S0.00 $0.00 $62,070.65 $684,88 
S00.2 Equipment· Designated $10,271.0] $17,046.87 $15,786.83 $0.00 $500.00 $7S3.66 S0.00 $15,533.17 ($2S3.66) 
500.3 Equipment- Dive Team $16,684.35 $12,266.12 $16,905.97 $0.00 $750.31 $0.00 $0.00 517,656.28 $1S0.31 
Total 500 Equipment Fund S95,987.22 $100,327.39 594,078.57 SO.OD $1,935.19 $753.66 50.00 $95,260.tO St,181.53 

600 Vehicle lle2tacement Fund 
Cash - All Vehicles except Ambulance $888,245.23 $937,829.13 $935,869.09 ($16,632.79) $13,467.81 $2,926.44 S0.00 $929,777.67 $10,541.37 
Cash - Ambulance Replacement $130,446.14 $152,726.14 $164,836.14 $0.00 $1,730.00 $0.00 $)66,566,14 $1,730.00 
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) $1,219,128.72 $1,055,558.6] $1,931,648.24 $0.00 $16,910.87 $1,914,737.37 ($16,910.87) 
#Ul Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2. 79%) ($4,734.32) S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
#Tl Tender 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) (5129,470.13) ($102,925.76) ($87,017.72) $2,298.56 $0.00 ($84,719.16) $0.00 
#RI Rescue Pumper Lease (US Bank 2.61%) ($363,929.06) ($305,405.54) ($270,555.53) $5,021.98 $0.00 ($265,533.55) $0.00 
#CV! Duty Vehicle Lease (US Bank 3.83%) ($32,496.91) ($25,318.73) ($21,002.93) $624.44 $0.00 ($20,378.49) $0.00 
#R2 Rescue Vehicle Lease (USB 2.386%) 50.00 $0.00 ($766,324.31) $5,823.98 $0.00 ($760,500.33) S0.00 
#Brusb2, Fire Boat Lease (USB 1.691 %) $0.00 $0.00 ($169,847.68) $2,863.83 $0.00 iS166,983.8S) $0.00 
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund $1,707,189.67 St, 7t2,463.BS St,7t7,605.JO S0.00 StS,1!17.81 St9,837.lt S0.00 St, 712,965.80 ($4,639.50) 

700 Facilities Funcl 
Cash - General $123,774.35 $122,737.42 $116,666.98 $0.00 $603.10 50.00 $0.00 $117,270.08 $603.10 
Cash - Audit & Legal Reserve $3,825.00 $5,118.80 $1173.80 $0.00 50.00 50.00 $1,173.80 S0.00 
Total 700 Facilities Fud S127,599.35 $127,856.22 $117,840.78 so.oo 5603.10 so.oo 50.00 $118,443.88 5603.10 

Total 900 Desipated Fuels St44,056.52 5145,189.89 5143,833.22 SO.OIi $3,72 S0.00 50.00 St43,836.!14 SJ.72 

Total Fund Balam:es Sl,931,854.55 S2,062,131.93 S2,067,862.65 S0.00 $60,299.40 S66,776.7' $0.00 S2,061,335.31 ($6,477.34) 

File: FD 2021 Financial Snap!hotxlsm Worksheet Aug21 9/S/2021 

\ 



Operating Income 
310.0 · Tax Levy- General 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments 
340.4/350.l · EMT Tmg Classes, Contrib and Grants 
340.6 · Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue 
360.0 · Interest Earned 
361.0 · Fire Inspections/Burn Permits 
362.0 · Other Income/Service Charges 
Total Operating Income 

Operating Expense 
401.0 · Personnel Cost 
401.1 · Comp-Board 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
40 l.2 · Comp-Fire 
401.3 · Comp-Ambulance 
401.4 · Comp-Fire Chief 
401.45 · Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT 
401.5 · Comp-Officers 
401.6 · Comp-Fire Inspections 
401. 7 · Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 
401.8 · Comp-Vacation Pay 
403. l · FICA-Employers Portion 
403.2 · Medicare-Employers Portion 
403.6 · PERA EMS-Employers Portion 
403.7 · PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion 
403.8 · Medical and Other Benefits 
Total 401.0 · Personnel Cost 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
ISO Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

l 00 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget 

29,895 29,895 239,163 239,163 358,745 66.7% 
32,469 32,469 207,911 207,911 305,000 68.2% 

(21,209) (21,209) (99,097) (99,097) (140,000) 70.8% 
0 0 75 75 2,000 3.8% 

725 725 1,375 1,375 1,000 137.5% 
l 2 3 13 28 41 3,000 1.4% 
0 0 1,550 l ,550 2,000 77.5% 
0 0 0 0 54 54 500 10.8% 

30,622 ll,262 41,884 242,101 108,970 351,072 532,245 66.0% 

425 75 500 3,400 600 4,000 5,975 66.9% 
10,000 10,000 70,064 70,064 99,000 70.8% 

2,600 2,600 15,205 15,205 27,000 56.3% 
6,003 1,501 7,503 48,022 12,005 60,027 87,600 68.5% 

0 0 0 
1,244 311 1,556 9,956 2,489 12,444 20,200 61.6% 

0 0 210 210 0 
1,300 1,300 10,600 10,600 10,160 104.3% 

0 0 0 62S 0 625 2,500 25.0% 
755 204 959 4,438 1,015 5,453 7,600 71.8% 
306 124 430 1,941 558 2,499 3,500 71.4% 

500 500 2,487 2,487 5,500 45.2% 
1,062 266 1,328 8,500 2,125 10,625 15,900 66.8% 

420 105 S25 3,357 839 4,197 6,300 66.6% 
21,515 5,686 27,201 161,113 37,324 198,437 291,23S 68.1% 

File: FD 2021 StmtofOps.xlsm Worl<sheet: Summary2021 9/S/2021 Pqe I of 4 

Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annuai 
Budget Bud et Bud ct Bud et 

119,582 374,820 346,743 340,610 
97,089 300,000 305,000 295,000 

(40,903) (138,000) (140,000) (130,000) 
1,925 2,000 2,000 2,500 
(375) 1,000 1,500 1,500 

2,959 1,500 2,000 2,400 
450 2,000 2,000 2,000 
446 500 500 1 500 

181,173 543,820 519,743 515,510 

1,975 5,975 5,800 S,600 
28,936 99,000 98,000 96,000 
11,795 27,000 30,000 30,000 
27,573 90,228 87,600 8S,000 

0 0 0 0 
7,756 20,806 18,600 20,000 
(210) 1,500 0 0 
(440) 16,780 10,160 11,160 

1,875 2,500 2,500 3,500 
2,147 7,600 7,500 8,000 
1,001 3,500 3,500 3,750 
3,013 4,800 5,500 3,920 
S,275 16,421 15,473 14,620 
2,103 6,300 6,300 6,500 

92,798 302,410 290,933 288,050 

z_ 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
ISO Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 12022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget ~ ~ Budget Budget Budget 

404.0 · Facilities & Adrnin - 15% Amb, 85'¼ Fire 
404.4 · Administrative Assistant 120 120 960 960 0 (960) 0 0 0 
404.5 · Comp - Facility PersoMel 405 405 3,241 3,241 3,600 90.0% 359 4,200 5,000 5,000 
404.6 · Employer Pd Taxes - Facility & Admin 61 61 555 555 550 101.0% (5) 600 150 750 
404.3 · Facility cash Contrib - Ambulance 350 350 2,800 2,800 4,200 66.7% 1,400 4,200 4,200 4,200 
405.0 · Taxes, Licenses, Fees 12 12 219 219 350 62.5% 131 350 350 300 
405.5 · Professional Fees 2,250 2,250 18,000 18,000 27,000 66.7'¼ 9,000 35,500 19,250 17,000 
405. 7 · Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection 506 506 3,721 3,721 6,000 62.0% 2,279 5,500 6,500 6,000 
406.1 · Light & Power 567 567 3,640 3,640 7,000 52.0% 3,360 5,200 8,500 6,500 
407.1 · Heat 76 76 2,796 2,796 4,500 62.1% 1,704 4,500 4,500 3,500 
408.1 · Telephone 148 148 3,703 3,703 7,300 50.7% 3,597 8,000 7,000 7,000 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies & Software 126 126 2,464 2,464 6,000 41.1% 3,536 4,500 6,000 6,000 
415. l · Repair & Maint - Building 381 381 3,607 3,607 5,500 65.6% 1,893 5,500 S,000 5,000 
904.8 · Allocated Facilities to Ambulance {622) 622 0 {S,8672 5,867 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 404.0 · Facilities & Administration 3,525 1,478 S,003 33,318 12,388 45,706 72,000 63.5% 26,294 78,050 67,050 61,250 

410.0 · Insurance IS% Amb, 85% Fire 
410.l · Insurance-Vehicle Fleet 292 292 2,360 2,360 4,000 59.0% 1,640 4,000 5,600 9,700 
410.2 · Insurance-Property 454 4S4 3,562 3,562 5,000 71.2% 1,438 5,000 S,500 7,500 
410.4 · Insurance-Disability Jncome/AD&D 176 176 1,402 1,402 2,100 66.8'¼ 698 2,100 2,100 2,000 
410.5 : Insurance-General Liability 213 213 1,708 1,708 3,000 56.9% 1,292 3,000 2,500 2,500 
410.8 · Insurance-Workers Compensation 1,215 1,215 9,720 9,720 15,850 61.3% 6,130 15,850 14,250 10,000 
410.9 · Insurance-Floater (Equip) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
910.8 · Allocated Insurance to Ambulance ~353) 353 0 ~2,814} 2,814 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 1,997 353 2,350 15,938 2,814 18,752 29,950 62.6% 11,198 29,950 29,950 31,700 

File: FD 2021 Simi of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 9/5/2021 Page 2 of 4 3 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YID% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Bu<!get Budget Budget 

411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equipment - Fire 356 356 1,137 1,137 9,000 12.6% 7,863 9,000 8,500 9,000 
411.3 · Minor Equipment -Ambulance 1,759 1,759 1,759 1,759 l,250 140.7% (509) 1,250 1,200 1,200 
412.2 · Supplies - Fire 372 372 975 975 1,500 65.0% 525 1,500 1,400 1,400 
412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 463 463 4,679 4,679 9,500 49.3% 4,821 9,500 9,000 9,000 
413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Fire 745 745 5,732 5,732 9,750 58.8% 4,018 10,000 9,SOO 9,500 
413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance 458 458 1,565 1,565 3,250 48.1% 1,685 3,000 3,250 3,250 
414.I · EquipmentMaint(800 MhzRadios) 0 0 5,401 5,401 11,000 49.1% 5,599 11,000 11,000 11,000 
414.2 · Vehicle Maintenance-Fire 800 800 15,364 15,364 12,000 128.0% (3,364) 12,000 12,000 13,000 
414.3 · Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance 526 526 1,572 1,572 2,200 71.4% 628 2,200 2,000 2,000 
415.2 · Equipment Maintenance- Fire 170 170 568 568 6,000 9.5% S,432 6,000 6,000 6,000 
41S.3 · Equipment Maintenance -Ambulance 0 0 ISi ISi 1,000 15.1% 849 1,000 1,000 1,000 
417 .3 · Ambulance Cash Contrib - l 00% Arnb 1,625 1,625 13,000 13,000 19,500 66.7% 6,500 19,500 19,S00 19,SOO 
418.3 · Command Veh Cash Contrib - 50% Arnb 105 105 840 840 1,260 66.7% 420 1,260 1,260 1,260 
419.3 · EMS Equip Cash Contrib - 100% Arnb 100 100 800 800 1,200 66.7% 400 1,200 1,200 1,200 
420.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 35 35 280 280 420 66.7% 140 420 420 420 
421.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - SO% Amb IS 15 120 120 180 66.7% 60 180 180 180 
Total 411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 2,443 5,085 7,528 29,177 24,766 53,942 89,010 60.6% 35,068 89,010 87,410 88,910 

420.0 · Training 
422.2 · Training - Fire 44 44 (1,716) (1,716) 18,000 -9.5% 19,716 18,000 18,000 18,000 
422.3 · Training - Ambulance 0 0 200 200 5,000 4.0% 4,800 5,000 5,000 S,000 
422.4 · Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes 0 0 100 100 {lOOl 
Total 420.0 · Training 44 0 44 (1,716) 300 (1,416) 23,000 -6.2% 24,416 23,000 23,000 23,000 

430.0 · Other Expenses 
431.2 · Fire Prevention & Inspections 704 704 704 704 1,500 46.9% 796 750 2,000 1,000 
433.2 · Dues & Subs - Fire 0 0 568 S68 l,S00 37.8% 933 1,500 2,200 2,SOO 
433.3 · Dues & Subs -Amb 0 0 470 470 1,000 47.0% 530 1,000 1,250 1,250 
434.2 · Confer & Meetings - Fire 0 0 728 728 6,000 12.1% 5,272 6,000 6,S00 6,000 
434.3 · Confer & Meetings - Amb 0 0 562 562 1,600 35.1% 1,038 1,600 2,000 2,000 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs 2,731 2,731 12,991 12,991 30,000 43.3% 17,009 25,000 22,000 20,500 
436.3 · Medical Direction Fees 0 0 1,654 1,654 1,650 100.2% (4) 1,650 1,650 1,650 
437.3 · Medical Exams Cash Contrib - 20% Amb 12S 125 1,000 1,000 1,500 66.7% 500 1,500 1,500 1,500 
Total 430.0 · Other Expenses 704 2,856 3,561 2,000 16,676 18,676 44,750 41.7% 26,074 39,000 39,100 36,400 

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xi.a. Worksheet: Summa,y 2021 9/512021 Page 3 of 4 L\ 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
lSO Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 12022 7ua1 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Bud ~ ~ ~u(i_g~ ~~ Budget 

440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire 
440.1 · Employee Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200 
440.2 · Employee Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
940.0 · Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200 

Total Operating Expense 30,228 15,458 45,686 239,830 94,268 334,098 552,245 60.5% 218,147 563 820 S39,743 S31,510 

Net Operatina Income (Expense) 394 (4,196) (3,802) 2,271 14,702 16,973 (20,000) (36,973) I (20,000) (20,000) (16,000) 

Other Income (Expense) 
388.8 · Trffrom Ambulance Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
388.9 · Trfftom Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.1)% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000 
888.1 · Trfto General Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.3 · Trfto Medical Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.4 · Trfto Tires & Batteries Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.5 · Trfto Equipment Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.6 · Trfto Vehicle Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888. 7 · Trfto Facilities Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.9 · Trfto Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total otlier Income (Expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000 

Net Income (Expense) 394 (4,196) (3,802) 2,271 14,702 16,973 0 (16,973) L ~ 0 0 0 

Analisis of Ambulance Billi!!e Fav(Unfav) 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 32,469 207,911 30S,000 68.2% (97,089) 300,000 305,000 295,000 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments (21,209) (99,097) (140,000) 70.8% 40,903 (138,000) (140,000) (130,000) 
43S.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs (2173Q (12,991) (30,000) 43.3% 171009 (2S1000) (22.000) (20,500) 

Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 8,S29 95,822 13S1000 71.0% (39,178) 137,000 143,000 144,500 

(Amb Billing Adj+ Provision) as% of Total Billings 73.7% 53.9% SS.7% ~ 59.6% -- 54.3% 53.1% 51.()% 
~-- -~ 

File: FD 2021 Stmt ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 9/S/2021 Pagi, 4 of 4 5 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings 

Per Accountant 

Balance Beg of Period 

Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts 

Cash Recovery - Accounts Previously Written Off 

Billings/Sales: Regular 

Ambulance Billing Adjusunents 

Cash Collections - Active Accounts 

Credit Memos- Adjustments to Active Accounts 

Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds 

Refunds/Payment Reversals - Active Accounts 

Provision for Uncollectible Billings 

Balance End of Period - Accountant 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve -
Accounts Receivable Uncollectible Billings 

Aus.-21 

$157,100.31 

$0.00 

$32,468.92 

($21,208.92) 

($17,008.96) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$102,508.24 

$0.00 

$0.00 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 
Accounts Receivable 

115.1 Reserve- Uncollectible 
BIiiings 

YTD 2021 

$138,326.42 

$0.00 

$206,TT1.50 

($99,100.36) 

($94,987.81) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$341 .60 

$91,690.11 

$0.00 

$558.89 

$2,731.45 $10,259.24 

$151,351.35 $105,239.69 $151,351.35 $102,508.24 

Aging Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectlble Accounts Prior Month 
0-90 Days 
91-180 Days 
181-270 Days 
271 - 360 Days 
361 + Days 

Total Accounts Receivable 

40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days 
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days 

Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncollectible 
Accounts 
Current Reserve Balance Account 115.1 

Deficit (Excess) In Reserve 

$38,351.80 25.3% $44,716.01 28.5% 
$2,983.75 2.0% $5,344.29 3.4% 
$6,100.10 4.0% $3,810.36 2.4% 
$1,860.09 1.2% $3,742.59 2.4% 

$102 055.61 67.4% $99 487.06 63.3% 

$151,351 .~5 -- 100.0% $157,100.31 100.0% 

$3,184.08 
$102,055.61 

$105,239.69 
$102,508.24 

$2,731.45 

Additional P,rovision for 
UncoRectible Accounts 
needed at 8/31/21 

FD 2021 Ambulance.xlsm Aug21 9/4/2021 

$3,021.18 
$99,487.06 

$102,508.24 

~ 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through August 2021 

200 Dlbt Servi ••• 300 Mtdlcal F ... '4CIO Tlru & Ba. .. SCIO. 1 l!qulpm. .. 500.2 Equlpm. •• S0D.3Equlpm. •. 600 Vehicle R ... TOOFacllltln ... 100 Designate ... TOTAL 

Ordinary lnc-/Expenae 
Income 

320.0 • Tax Levy • Annuity Funding 2,666.64 1,333.36 4,666.64 107,525.36 2,000.00 118,192.00 
325.0 · Caeh Contllbutlon • Amb Annuity 1,000.00 400.00 800.00 13,840.00 2,800.00 18,840.00 
350.1 • Contributions and Gram 2,125.00 8,453.62 10,315.00 20,893.62 
360.0•lntMNtl!a'ned 9.00 0.85 15.57 0.85 2.43 260.66 30.16 36.00 355.52 

Total Income 9.00 3,667.49 1,733.36 7,607.21 8,454.47 10,317.43 121,626.02 4,830.16 36.00 158,281.14 

Grose Profit 9.00 3,667.49 1,733.36 7,607.21 8,454.47 10,317.43 121 ,626.02 4,830.16 36.00 158,281 .14 

Expenaa 
,404.0 · Faclllty - 16% Amb, 85% Ffr9 

405.0 · T-, Li-& F- 165.90 165.90 
406.5 · PNlfeselonal FeM 2,617.50 3 ,875.00 900.00 7,392.50 --1 • Admln Office Supplies, Softw .. 1,478.14 61 .40 70.00 15.00 1,824.54 
415.1 • Repair & Malnt • Bullcllng 590.00 590.00 

Total 404.0 • Facflfty - 15% Amb, 85% Fire 1,478.14 2,844.80 4,535.00 915.00 9,772.94 

411.0 · Vehicles& Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equip• Fire 99.99 1,433.24 6,575.03 77.27 8,185.53 
414.2 • Vehicle Melnt • Fl19 2,614.90 402.28 3,017.18 
414.3 • Vehicle Malnt. Ambulance 571 .97 571 .97 

Total 411.0 • Valllcl• & Equipment 3,286.86 1,433.24 6,575.03 77.27 402.28 11,774.68 

430.0 · Other Exp•-
437.1 • lleck.91 e-ninallona 1,135.00 1,135.00 

Total 430.0 • Other ExpeMM 1,135.00 1,135.00 

440.0 • Racrult & Recog • 20% A, 80% F 
440.2 • Emp Recognition 473.95 473.95 

Total 440.0 · Recruit & Recog • 20% A. 80% F 473.95 473.95 

450.0 · Depreciation Expenee 
4511.2 • Depr • BldgJlmprovamants 44,882.52 44,682.52 
450A · Depr • Fire Velllcles 44,002.72 44,002.72 
450.5 • Depr • Ambulance 3,583.36 3,583.36 
4511.6 • Depr • Equipment 37,435.50 37,435.50 
450.8 · Depr • Duty Car 4,649.36 4,649.36 

Total 450.0 • Deprec:latiOn Expense 134,553.46 134,553.46 

480.0 •~Service . Bulldlng 
483.2 • 2011A Facility I.Nse Int Exp 3,3n.29 3,377.29 

Total 480.0 · Debt SeMce • Building 3,377.29 3,377.29 

470.0 • Dabl Service • Vehlcles 
474.2 • Int Exp USB 2.11% #R1 Rncue 5,011 .53 5,011 .53 
474.1 · lnl Exp USB 3,42% 4151 Tender 2,165.72 2,165.72 
47&.3 • Int Exp USB 3.13% 2019 Duty Veh 591 .52 591.52 
475.4 • Int Exp USB 2.388% R2 Rescue 6,163.57 6,163.57 
475.S • Int Exp USB 1.191% Trk Boat Skd 981.41 981 .41 

Total 470,0 · Debt Service • Vahlcles 14,913.75 14,913.75 

Total Expenaa 3,3n.29 1,135.00 3,288.86 1,433.24 8,053.17 77.27 152,714.29 4,535.00 1,388.95 176,001 .07 

Net Ordlnwy In- (3,368.29) 2,532.49 (1,553.50) 6,173.97 401 .30 10,240.16 (31,088.27) 295.16 (1,352.95) (17,719.93) 

Other Income/Expanse 
Other Income 

381.5 • Tlf ftOm Equipment Fund 21,882.72 21,882.72 

1 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through August 2021 

200 Debt Servi ... 300 llldlcal F ... 400 Tiree & Ba. .. 500.1 Equlpm. .. 500.2 Equlpm. .. &OUEqulpm. .. 600 Vehicle R. •• 700 Facllllles ... 900 Dealgnate ... TOTAL 

388.7 • Trf from Facllltfes Fund 9,707.50 9,707.50 

Total Other Income 31,590.22 31,590.22 

Other Expense 
888.1 · Trf to Genenil Fund 
888.8 · Trf to Vehicle Replacement Fund 15,117.72 1,915.00 4,850.00 9,707.50 31,590.22 

Total Other Expenee 15,117.72 1,915.00 4,850.00 9,707.50 31,590.22 

Nat Other Income (15,117.72) (1,915.00) (4,850.00) 31,590.22 (9,707.50) 

Net Income (3,318.29) 2,532.48 (1,563.50) (8,943.75) (1,513.70) 5,390.16 501.95 (1,412.34) (1,352.951 (17,711.83) 

8 



Checks Numbered 

From 

14485 

14500 

202109001 

202109009 

202109016 

202109021 

202109022 

To 

14490 

14506 

202109008 

202109015 

202109020 

202109025 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Disbursement Detall - Claims to be Approved 
August 12, 2021 through September 9, 2021 

Description Total Amount 

Vendor Bills+ One Payroll for Vacation Pay $2,874.88 

Vendor Bills $3,917.64 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: August 2021 Staff Payroll, Employee Exp Reimb, PERA & Payroll Taxes $10,451.09 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: Employee Exp Reimb and Vacation Pay $1,159.81 

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance: Monthly payments on five vehicle leases (Includes new leases on Brush Truck. 
SKID Unit, Fire Boat & Rescue Pumper) $19,299.15 

EFT: US Bank Credit Card ($3,944 will be reimbursed from Wash Cty) 

EFT: Utilities, Trash, Phones and Fuel Cards 

Total Claims to Be Approved 

Checks: (14485 to 14490) + (14500 to 14S06) 

EFT/Direct Deposits: 202109: 001 to 02S 

X--"1-
Submittcd by Thomas H. Njetliwiecki~tant 

File: FD 2021 Claims to be Approved~heet: Aug21 9/S/2021 

$6,048.04 

$1,954.11 

$45,704.72 

9 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
09/05/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 12 through September 9, 2021 

Type Data Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

Llablllty .•• 08/31/2021 14486 Madison National Life 1038894 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

1038894 212.7 · STD - Madison Natl Life (24.60) 

TOTAL (24,60) 

Paycheck 09/09/2021 14486 Cruz, Michael A. 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

401.8 · Comp - Vacation 100 General Fund (125.00) 
212.1 ·Withholding• Federal Inc Tax 30.00 
403.11 · FICA· Employer Actual 100 General Fund (7.75) 
212.3 · FICA Liability -Actual 7.15 
212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 7.15 
403.21 · Medicare• Employer Actual 100 General Fund (1.81) 
212.4 · Medicare Liabilily • Actual 1.81 
212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 1.81 

TOTAL (85.44) 

BUI Pmt. .. 09/08/2021 14487 Aspen MIiis customer# 55D43L 1 D3, 1 • 4M 1D1 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 276279 Uniforms 411.2 · Minor Equip-Fire 100 General Fund (160.70) 

TOTAL (160.70) 

BIIIPmt .•• 09/08/2021 14488 Backer Fire and Safety Services LLC Accl#145 1D3.1 · 4M 1D1 Checking• us Bank 

Bill 06/31/2021 5079 Service call recharge AFFF 415.1 · Repair & Main! - Building 100 General Fund (49.00) 

TOTAL (49.00) 

Bill Pmt. .. 09/08/2021 14489 Bound Tree Medical, LLC Account No.118194 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 67167339 Medical Supplies, Equipment 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (270.38) 

TOTAL (270.38) 

BIIIPmt ... 09/08/2021 14490 Emergency Apparatus Malnt.,lnc 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

BIii 06/31/2021 120063 Inverter with Charger 411.3 · Minor Equip-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (1,759.13) 
Bill 08/31/2021 119728 Ambulance: replace inverter with magnum inverter 414.3 · Vehicle Maint - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (525.63) 

TOTAL (2,264.76) 

Bil!Pmt ..• 09/08/2021 14600 Emergency Automotive Technology, Inc, Cust ID: Lower St. Croix Fire 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

BIii 08/31/2021 svc29211 2019 Chev Tahoe: iighlslick 414.2 · Vehicle Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (800.00) 

TOTAL (800.00) 

BIIIPmt. .. 09/08/2021 14501 Hanry Schein Cust Billing No. 3202566 103, 1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 97125650 Medical equipmenVsuppiies 412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (161.76) 

TOTAL (161.76) 

Bill Pmt. .. 09/08/2021 14602 Matheaon Tri-Ga• Inc customer number FA892 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

I() 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
09/05/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 12 through september 9, 2021 

Type Date Num NmM Memo AccO&mt Claas Paid Amount 

BIii 08/31/2021 23951752 oxygen 412.3 · Supplies• Ambulance 150 Ambulance Ftm (30.42) 

TOTAL (30.42) 

BIii Pmt. .. 09/08/2021 14503 Niedzwiecki, Thomaa H. 103.1 • 4M 101 Checlclng • US Bank 

BIii 08/31/2021 083121 Std Monthly Accounting Services 405.5 · ProressiOnal Fees 100 General Fund (2,250.00) 
Std Monthly Postage, Envelopes, Labels, etc 409.1 · Admln Office Supplies, Software 100 General Food (30.00) 
Monllly Chg for QuickboOks Incl Payroll Service & Fonms 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (80.00) 
Monthly capies of Financial Reports 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (5.00) 

TOTAL (2,365.00) 

BIii PmL. OI/Ol/2021 14104 Spartan Promotional Group Inc Customer No. 157258 103.1 · 4M 101 Checldng • US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 602701 PAR Boards 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 100 General Fund (54.46) 

TOTAL (54.46) 

Bill Pmt. .. 09/08/2021 1450S Stryker Sales Corporation Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 103.1 • 4M 1D1 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 3443337m HealthEMS Subscription Fee Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 Three ... 405. 7 · Fire & Ami> BIiiing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (200.00) 

TOTAL (200.00) 

BfflPmL •. 09/08/2021 14508 Transmecllc Medical Billing Services Ambulance Runs 103.1 ·4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 Aug21 Ambulance billings: 18 runs@ $17.00 405. 7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (306.00) 

TOTAL (306,00) 

Paycheck 08/31/2021 202109001 Corey, Robert Direct Deposit 103.1 • 411101 Checking - US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.51 · Comp -Officers Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (67,03) 
Direct Deposit 401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 100 General Fund (268.11) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (8.00) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · A/R Special Accounts Rec. 100 General Fund (32.00) 
Olrect Depostt 212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA • Employer Aclual 150 Ambulance Fund (4.16) 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA • Employer Actual 100 General Fund (16.62) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.78 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability· Actual 20.78 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (0.97) 
Direct Depoelt 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (3.88) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 4.85 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability· Actual 4.85 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit liabilities 347.51 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 08/31/2021 202109002 Plscltano, Kathleen A Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Direct Dapoait 404.4 · Administrative Assletant 100 General Fund (120.00) 
Direct Deposa 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (7.44) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability • Actual 7.44 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICALlability-Actual 7.44 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare· Employer Actual 100 General Fund (1.74) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability -Actual 1.74 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 1.74 

I I 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
09/06/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 12 thrOugh september 9, 2021 

Type Data Num N■ma Mamo Account Clas■ Paid Amount 

Direct Daposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 110.82 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 08/31/2021 202109003 Stanley, Jama■ F, Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp· Fire Chief 100 General Fund (6,002.74) 
Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp • Fire Chief 150 Ambulance Fund (1 ,500.68) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 100 General Fund 708.32 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 177.08 
Direct Depostt 403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire • Employer 100 General Fund (1 ,062.49) 
Direct Deposit 403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire • Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (265.62) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 1,328.11 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (400.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (19.68) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (4.92) 
Direct Deposit 212.7 · STD - Madison Natl Lifa 24.SO 
Direct Deposit 212.1 ·Withholding• Federallnc Tax 699.00 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare • Employer Actual 100 General Fund (92.84) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare • Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (23.21) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability • Actual 116 .05 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability. Actual 116.05 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Wrthhokling • Minnesota Inc Tax 368.00 
Direct Deposit 211 O · Direct Deposit Liabilities 5,934.97 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paydleck 08/31/2021 2021CIIICI04 Stanley, Margam M DltectDeposlt 103.1 • AM 101 Checking . US Bank 

Direct Deposit 404.5 · Comp - Facility Personnal 100 Genaral Fund (405.18) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 100 General Fund 26.34 
Direct Deposit 404.6 · Emplyer Pd Tax· Facil & Admin 100 General Fund (30.39) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 30.39 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (25.12) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability - Actual 25.12 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability• Actual 25.12 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare • Employer Actual 100 General Fund (5.87) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability· Actual 5.87 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 5.87 
Direct Deposit 211 O · Direct Deposit Uabllltles 347.85 

TOTAL 0.00 

Ullbility ... 08130/2021 202109005 QulckBooka Payroll Sll'Vfca Created by Payroll Semca on 08/20/2021 103.1 • 4111 101 Checking - US Bani< 

Fee for 4 direct deposil(S) at $1. 75 each 405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Food (7.00) 
QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 08/20/2021 2110 · Direct Depostt Liabilities (6,741 .15) 

TOTAL (6,748.15) 

Liability ... 08131/2021 202109006 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 • 4M 101 Chacklng • US Bank 

076700 212.6 · PERA Payable-Staff (885.40) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (1,328.11) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff (26.34) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff (30.39) 

TOTAL (2,270.24) 

Liability ... 08/31/2021 202109007 IRS (Fonn 941) TIN 41-1713984 103.1 • 4M 101 Chacldng • US Bank 

Ii,, 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
09I05l21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 12 through September 9, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Claes Paid~! 

TIN 41-1713964 212.1 · WithhOlding - Federal Inc Tax (700.00) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual (128.51) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual (128.51) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (53.34) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability -Actual (53.34) 

TOTAL (1,063.70) 

Uablllty_ 08/3112021 20210900t MN Dept of Revenue 4413461 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

4413451 212.2 · Wllhholcf,ng - Mimesota Inc TBD< (369.00) 

TOTAL (369.00) 

BIIIPml .. 09/09/2021 202109009 Schnelder, David (DD) (Relmb Expl Reimburse Expenses 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 TmgFood Training Food 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (43.53) 

TOTAL (43.53) 

Bilf Pmt. •• 09/0912D21 2D210901D Stanley, James (DD) (Reimb Exp) ralmburae axpanaes 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2021 090121 Expen ... Water 412.2 · Supplies - Fira 100 General Fund (10.08) 
Printer & lnk:Daslgnated Equip Fl.fld 409.1 · Admin Offica Supplies, Software 500.2 Equipment - ... (753.66) 
POMs 415.1 · Repair & Maint- Building 100 General Fund (20.98) 

TOTAL (784.72) 

Check 09/08J2021 202109011 QulckBooka Payroll Service Craatad by Direct Deposit Service on D9/CMl2021 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Sri 100 General Fund 

Fee for 2 direct deposit{s) at $1 .75 eacn 405.0 • Taxes. Licenees & Fees 100 General Fund (3.50) 

TOTAL (3,150) 

Paycheck 09/09/2021 202109012 Hannigan, WIiiiam (Chip) J. Dlract Deposit 103. 1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.8 · Comp - Vacation 100 General Fund (125.00) 
Direct Deposit 212.5 · Withholding - OBRA Del Comp 31 .25 
Direct Dapcsit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (1.81) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability -Actual 1.81 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 1.81 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Dlracl Deposit Liabilitlae 91 .94 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 09l09/2D21 202109013 Schnalder, David T Dlntet Deposit 103.1 • 4111 101 Chacklng - US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.B · Comp-Vacation 100 General Fund (125.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (7.75) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability -Actual 7.75 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 7.75 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (1.82) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 1.82 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 1.82 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilltles 115.43 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paychack 09/09/2021 202109014 Talcott, BrlanC Direct Depoait 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US 8111k 

13 



09/05/21 

Type Date Num 

TOTAL 

Liablllty ... 09/08/2021 20%109015 

TOTAL 

BIIIPmt .. 09/08/2021 202109018 

Bill 08/31/2021 449497916 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt. .. 09/08/2021 202109017 

Bill 08/31/2021 450039987 

TOTAL 

BIIIPmt .. D9/0ll/2021 202109018 

Bill 08/31/2021 450914494 

TOTAL 

BIIIPmt ... 09/08/2021 202109019 

BIii 08/31/2021 450744552 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt .. 09/08/2021 20%109020 

BIii 08131/2021 450351135 

TOTAL 

BIii Pml .. 09/08/2021 202109021 

Bill 08/31/2021 071521 081621 

Name 

Qulck8ooka Payroll Service 

Quid<Books Payroll Service 

US Bank (2019 CV1 Chev Duty Vehicle) 

US Bank (411SS R2 Rescue) 

US B■nk (4158 T1 Tender) 

US Bank (4158 R1 Rescue) 

US Bank (llndh Truck, SKI>, Boat,) 

us Bank Edge ... 2357 (EFT) 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 12 through September 9, 2021 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Memo 

Created by Payroll SerYlce on 09/04/2021 

Fee for 3 direct deposit(s) at $1. 75 each 
Created by Payroll Service on 09/04/2021 

Lease #77.0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665 

Principal Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665; CV1 2 ... 
Interest Payment Lease #77--0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097865: CV1 20 ... 

Contract #077-0019928-004 Accll 1097666 

R2 Resrue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.836%: Principal 
R2 Rescue use 10 Yr Lease 2.836%: Interest 

Lease #550-4045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665 

Principal Payment Lease #550--0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 4 ... 
Interest Payment Leese #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 41 ... 

Lease Sch No. 077-0D19928-001 Credit Acct #1097665 

R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Principal 
R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Interest 

Contract I077.0019928-0D3 Acct# 1097685 

Brush Trud<, SKID Unit, Fire Boat: USB 5 Yr Lease 1.691 %: Principal 
Brush Truck, SKID Unit. Fire Boat: USB 5 Yr Lease 1.691%: Interest 

St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001574839 

Fleet Fann Batteries 
OfflCB Supplies 
Equipment 
Various Fire Supplies 
Bldg supplies 

Account 

401.8 · Comp• Vacation 
403.11 · FICA • Employer Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability· Actual 
212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 
403.21 · Medicare • Employer Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability• Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability • Actual 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checlclng • US Bank 

405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabll~ies 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

265.3 · US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle 
219.3 · Ace Int USB 3.83% 2019 O&AyVah 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

265.4 • use 10Y Lease 2.386% R2 Res. .. 
219.4 -Ace Int use 2.386% R2 Rescue 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

264.9 · USB10 Y Lease 3.42% 4156 Te ... 
218.4 · Ace Int USB 3.42% 4158 Tender 

1D3.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

265.2 · USB10 Y Lease 2.81 % R1 Rescue 
218.2 · Ace Int USB 2.61% R1 Re5CU8 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

265.5 · use SY 1.691% erTrk, SKID, Boat 
219.5 · Ace Int USB 1.691% Trk Boat Skd 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

414.2 · Vehicle Main!• Fire 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 
411.2 · Minor Equip-Fire 
4122 · Supplies· Fire 
415.1 · Repair & Maint • Building 

Class 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

400 Tires & Battery ... 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 

Paid Amount 

(125.00) 
(7.75) 
7.75 
7.75 

(1.81) 
1.81 
1.81 

115.44 

0.00 

(5.25) 
(322.81) 

(328.06) 

(624.44) 
(67.03) 

(691 .47) 

(5,823.98) 
(1,523.58) 

(7,347.58) 

(2,298.56) 
(247.98) 

(2,548.54) 

(5,021 .98) 
(588.46) 

(5,610.44) 

(2,863.83) 
(239.31) 

(3,103.14) 

(89.99) 
(11.12) 
(70.36) 

(361.82) 
(366.03) 

I tr 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
OMJli/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 12 through September 9, 2021 

Type Date Num N- Mamo 

Fire equipment maintenance 
Fire safety and prevention promOlion items 
Equipment for New Gress Rig 
Training (to be reimbiner:I by Wash Cty) 
Ballistic Vests (to be reimbursed by Wash Cty) 
Ballistic vests (not reimbursed) 

TOTAL 

BIii Pmt. .. 09i08/2021 202109022 CP Energy {EFT} 5115087-3 acct #5115087-3, Mater No. M20111177836 

Bill 08/31/2021 082721 Natural Gas Heal 

TOTAL 

Bin Pmt. .. 09/08/2021 202109023 Verizon Wirel- (EFT} (988888443-GOO ... 

Bill 08/31/2021 9885362879 Share Plan for Officers, Alrcarr:I Ambulance anr:I Ambulance 

TOTAL 

8111 Pmt. •. 09/0812021 202109024 WEX Bank {EFT} Acct No. 0424-G0-382178-1 

Bill 08/31/2021 083121 Fuel Fire 
Ambfuel 

TOTAL 

BIii Pmt. .. 09,'08/2021 202109025 Xcll Energy EFT (51-4542905-8) account #51-4M2905-6, premise# 302291334 

BIii 08/31/2021 745999754 Fire Station Electricity 

TOTAL 

Accolffll 

415.2 · Equip Maint-Fn 
431.2 • Fire Prevention-Inspect. 
414.2 • Vehicle Meint- Fire 
115.3 • AIR Special Accounts Rae. 
115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rae. 
411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

407.1 · Heat 

103.1 · .CM 101 Checking -US Bank 

408.1 · Telephone 

103.1 • 4M 101 Chec:klng - US Bank 

413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Fire 
413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil -Ambulance 

103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

406.1 · Light & Powar 

Class 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
600 Vehicle Replac ... 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 
150 Ambulance Fund 

100 General Fund 

PaklAmaunt 

(169.83) 
(704.20) 
(260.08) 
(916.00) 

(3,029.25) 
(70.36) 

(6,048.04) 

(75.52) 

(75.52) 

(108.41) 

(108.41) 

(744.93) 
(457.76) 

(1,202.69) 

(567.49) 

(567.49) 

·---;,) 
1~ 



Al B 

1 

2 
1--

,2.. # !!i!lm 

4 1 General 103.1 (35229-101) -
5 2 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
6 3 General 103.1 (35229-101) -

..2. 4 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

8 - 5 General 103.1 (35229-101) 

...2. 6 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

IO 7 General 103.1 (35229-101) -
..!.!. 8 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

12 - 9 General 103.1 (35229-101) 

13 10 Ambulance ISO.I (35229-108) -
~ 11 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) 

~ 12 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) 

~ 13 Vehicle Replacement 600. l (35229-106) 

~ 14 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) 

...!! 15 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) 

..!2. 16 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) 

~ 11 General 103.l (35229-101) 

_!!. 18 Tires & Batteries 400.I (35229-104) 

22 19 General 103.I (35229-101) -
.1! 20 Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111) 

24 21 General 103.l (35229-101) -
~ 22 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 
26 

I C 

LSCVFPD 
Fund Transfers 

I D 

Month of: August-21 
I E 

4M Fund Accounts 

I!!. Amount Comments 

Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-105) $583.33 Aug21 Equipment Levy 

Equipment- General 500.1 (35229-105) $100.00 Aug21 Amb Cash Contrib-Equipment 

Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) $13,440.67 Aug21 Vehicle Replacement Levy 

Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) $1,730.00 Aug21 Amb Cash Contrib - Vehicles 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) $333.33 Aug2 I Medical Levy 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) $125.00 Aug21 Amb Cash Contrib-Medical 

Tires & Batteries 400.! (35229-104) $166.67 Aug21 Amb Cash Contrib-Tires and Batteries 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) $50.00 Aug21 Amb Cash Contrib-Tires and Batteries 

Facility 700.1 (35229-107) $250.00 Aug21 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities 

Facility 700.1 (35229-107) $350.00 Aug21 Amb Cash Contrib- Facilities 

General 103.1 (35229-101) $2,546.54 Tl 4156 Tender Lease Pymt 

General 103.1 (35229-101) $5,610.44 RI 4158 Rescue Lease Pymt 

General 103.l (35229-101) $691.47 CV! 2019 ChevTahoeDutyVeh LeasePymt 

General 103.1 (35229-101) $7,347.56 R2 Rescue Lease Pymt 

General 103.I (35229-101) $3,103.14 B2 Brush Truck, SKID Unit & Fire Boat Lease Pymt 

General 103.1 (35229-101) $260.08 Vehicle Replacement Expenses 

Designated Eq - Dive Team 500.3 (35229-112) $750.00 Dive Team Revenue 

General 103.1 (35229-101) $89.99 Tires and Batteries Expense 

Equipment - Designated 500.2(35229-111) $500.00 Designated Equipment Revenue 

General 103.1 (35229-101) $753.66 Designated Equip re. Office Equip 

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) $17,008.96 Aug21 AmbReceipts 

General 103.! (35229-101) $10,371.75 Aug21 AmbExpcnses 

~Ii; Th?.J. H Ni, 
File: FD 2021 Bank Transfers.xlsm 

J/p 



Brit Harmon, MPA, NCACO, WCHO 

companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com 

P.O. Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003 

(715) 220-1332

Date/Time Call Type 

8/23/2021 7:00pm Found dog 

8/3/2021 7:30pm Found dog 

COMP ANION ANIMAL CONTROL 
Providing professional & humane animal control services in Minnesota & Wisconsin since 2011 

www.companionanimalcontrol.com 

Monthly Report & Invoice 

Address Case# Animal Details/Notes Outcome 
Owner found en route--

deputy located owner 
16490 8th Street North and has owner info in 
Crocker Park 2021-374 Small tan dog report 

Holiday Gas Station, Impounded, sent to 
PU@ AHS 2021-325 Pit mix, M/1, Collar, NT rescue 

Animal Details Key 

M = Male 

F = Female 

I = Intact

N = Neutered 

NTOC = No tags or collar 

HBC = Hit by car 

Municipality: Lakeland 

Month: August 

Year: 2021 

Fee Mileage 

$175.00 50 

$175.00 60 

Subtotal 

Monthly Retainer 

Total 

Fees 

Subtotal 

$203.75 

$209.50 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$413.25 

$70.00 

$483.25 

Call Response 7a-7p = $100 

Call Response 7p-7a = $175 

Additional Animal = $65 

Holiday Fee = $40 

Hourly Rate = $45 

IRS Mileage = 0.56 

)> 
G) 
m 
z 

en C 
C') )> 

m 

Please make checks payable to Companion Animal Control, thank you for your business! 



Permit Date 

# Closed 

21 - 15 8/11/2021 

21 - 19 7/19/2021 

21 - 33 8/11/2021 

21 - 38 7/26/2021 

21 - 48 8/2/2021 

21 - 59 8/10/2021 

21 - 68 7/26/2021 

21 - 70 8/19/2021 

21 - 81 8/26/2021 

Rum River 
Construction 

Consultants 

Contract Area: City of Lakeland -August 2021 

Permit 80% 

Address Project Description Portion Billable 
Roof Mounted Solar 

265 Quinmore Ave N 
Panel - Cancelled, no 

$ 181.25 $ 145.00 
refund per Lakeland Fee 

Schedule 

16290 - 7th St Lane S Plumbing $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

116364 - 7th St Lane S Door $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

16320 - 7th St Lane S HVAC $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

116525 - 8th St Place S Window/Door $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

16684 7th St S Plumbing $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

16233 5th St S Roof $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

590 Quant Ave N HVAC $ 310.00 $ 248.00 

16671 - 7th St S HVAC $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

$ -

TOTALS $ 1,576.25 $ 1,261.00 

Plan 85% 

Review Billable 

$ 117.81 $ 100.14 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 117.81 $ 100.14 

Project 

Fee 

$ 245.14 

$ 124.00 

$ 124.00 

$ 124.00 

$ 124.00 

$ 124.00 

$ 124.00 

$ 248.00 

$ 124.00 

$ 

$ 1,361. 

)> 
G') 
m 

z 

cn C
C )> 



�. 

AGENDA ITEM 

SE 

SEH 
B,,ilding a Betta· Worid 

fo, All of Us 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Lakeland City Council 

FROM: Erik Henningsgard, PE 

September 14, 2021 DATE: 

RE: Monthly Engineering Report 
SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00 

Below is a list of items that have been completed by the City Engineer in the past month. 

CITY PROJECTS 

Quality Avenue 
• The entire project was reviewed for areas where turf establishment has not taken, and additional

seeding was performed by the contractor. This is an ideal time for growing grass, and we would
expect turf establishment to continue to improve.

167 and 181 Quant Ave N. 
• Easements and rights of access were executed and will be recorded by the City Attorney.
• Screening options were reviewed and a 30' privacy fence is proposed. (Approval under a

separate Council agenda item.)
• Work is scheduled to begin by Tri-County in mid-October.

OTHER PROJECTS 

Water tower maintenance 
• Tank inspections were coordinated and completed
• An inspection report will be completed and will help outline upcoming maintenance needs

Street maintenance project 
• Expenditure of street maintenance funds was authorized by the Council
• The determination of the location and type of maintenance has been reviewed with City staff
• A schedule has been provided and bidding documents are being prepared
• Bids will be reviewed at the October Council meeting

City Hall Assessment 
• The onsite assessment of City Hall was completed by SEH staff including an architect, structural

engineer, and a civil engineer

cc: Dave Simons, PE 

\\sehnr\pro1ectslko\lllakel\138248\monthly eng report\2021 09 monthly engineering report.docx 

Engineers I Architects I Planners I Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017-1128 

715.246.9906 I 888.881.4281 I 888.908.8166 fax I sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned I Affirmative Action-Equal Opportunity Employer 



Date: September 14, 2021 

To: City of Lakeland 

'PeopleService,N, 
��� Water & Wastewater Professionals 

From: Simon Wirth, Paul Simonsen, Operators 

0 & M Report: August 2021 

Water Operation & Maintenance 

► Collected daily water samples.

► (50) Gopher One locate requests completed.

AGENDA ITEM 

SF 

► Marked all water utilities along corridors of road construction project in Lake St. Croix Beach.

► Met with Contractors to discuss scope of work and impacts on utilities for road construction in

Lake St. Croix Beach, provided as-built maps for contractors.

► (6) Final Read (Move-in/Move-out manual meter reads).

► (2) New Meter/ERT assembly.

► (1) Meter/ERT replacement.

► (2) Shutoff curb-stop valve for residents having plumbing work done.

► Weekly/as-needed housekeeping of Plant #1 and Plant #2.

► Ordered and took delivery of meter installation couplings.

► Met with SEH and accommodated Water Tower #1 & #2 tank inspections.

► Replaced locks on latches at top of Water Towers to match all newly replaced locks.

► Assisted billing department with reaching new resident to setup water billing account.

► Facilitated resident with hydrant access permit for filling newly installed swimming pool.

Public Works 

► Took delivery of 92 cubic yards of mulch for Humphries Park, along with Tri-County spread mulch

in playground areas.

► Trimmed grass at Parks, City Hall, Plant #2, and Bike Path Trailhead (8/12, 9/2, 9/10).

► Trashes at Parks/Beach/Trailhead were checked and replaced daily/as needed.

llhw,•1•1 I ht• l'mwr Oi P�<•pl,• www.pecpleservice.com 



1'eopleService1NC. 
""'---""'-----...;::: Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► Installed new street name sign at Quentin Ave S and 7th St S. 

► Someone had been planting Castor Bean Plants at Crocker and Lakeland Beach. Sought out 

plants, identified and removed. 

► Cleaned up and thinned out garden surrounding shed at Crocker Park, painted building, and 

replanted new bushes/trees/plants. Added mulch and landscape edging. 

► Organized fence quotes for Quant Ave Drainage project. Met with contractors to discuss and 

obtain proposals. 

► Mail to City Hall from Plant #2, as needed. 

► Scheduled drainage improvements for Quant Ave, Tri County will complete work in mid-October. 

► Met with Terra Services and SEH at Humphries Park to discuss lack of turf establishment. 

► Weed Medians along St. Croix Trail (9/13). 

Total Water Pumped - In Gallons 

20,000,000 

15,000,000 

10,000,000 

5,000,000 

0 
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

■ Water Plant #1 Production 

■ Water Plant #2 Production 

■ Total Monthly Pumped 

www.pecpleser~ice.com 



1.40 

1.20 

1.00 

E 0.80 
0. 

0. 0.60 

0.40 

0.20 

0.00 

PeopleService,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

Water Quality Graph 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Average Daily Fluoride Cone. (0.7 ppm goal) 

■ Average Total Chlorine Residual (1.1 ppm goal) 

■ Average Daily Iron Residual (<0.5 ppm goal) 

,• ,·-- .:----;:: - - - ~ . . - : - - - - - - - - '--~--- , -f~. - -1 ~-- ~, ,,~ -; : :ts;. ; n r, ,-, .. . . 
, I I' 

Water Units 
Averaae Dailv Pumped oallons 286,806 415,258 319,871 
Maximum Daily Pumped oallons 505,000 584,000 430,000 
Total Monthly Pumped gallons 8,891 ,000 12,873,000 9,916,000 
Water Plant #1 Production gallons 4,070,000 7,436,000 5,034,000 
Water Plant #2 Production oallons 4,821,000 5,437,000 4,882,000 
Averaae Daily Iron Residual (<0.5 ppm aoal) moll 0.02 0.02 0.02 
Averaae Daily Fluoride Cone. (0.7 oom aoal) mgll 0.84 0.77 0.62 
Total Monthly Fluoride Used gallons 30.80 45.60 34.90 
Average Total Chlorine Residual (1.1 ppm goal) mall 1.19 1.17 1.15 
Total Monthly Chlorine used oallons 239.70 325.50 221 .80 
Total Monthly Caustic Used gallons 85.30 128.00 115.40 

lli ,H11 '1•1 I ht• l'mw, nl l1e11pJ,, www.peopleservice.cc11, 



Datecom_e_leted Equipment Location Notes Task Taskdesc 

Inspect all fire extinguishers in both 

Water Treatment Plants and vehicles. 

all units in good order 
Make sure clear path to extinguisher, 

8/3/2021 Fire Extinguishers 6326 Lakeland, MN Fire Extinguisher Monthly gauge is in green, pin is in place. Remove 

from wall mount and turn upside down 

several times. Document back of 

inspection tag with month and initials. 

CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, 

8/6/2021 BACKUP GENERATOR@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN 
unit ran as scheduled, no leaks. 

Monthly PM 
HOSES, AIR FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. 

CONFIRM WEEKLY EXERCISE UNDER 

LOAD. 

8/6/2021 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
filter clean, unit drains properly 

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED. 

Monthly PM INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE 

SURE OPEN. 

8/11/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR l@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Water drained, belt tight, oil okay. 

Monthly PM 
CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

8/11/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Oil full, belt tight, drained water. 

Monthly PM 
CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

8/12/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN 
oil full, drained water, belt tight. 

Monthly PM 
CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED. 

8/12/2021 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE 

SURE OPEN. 

8/20/2021 
No leaks, unit in good order 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP l@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

8/20/2021 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Unit in good order 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

8/20/2021 6326 Lakeland, MN 
No leaks, fan clear 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

8/20/2021 
Fan clear, no leaks 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, 

8/23/2021 BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Unit in good order 

Monthly PM 
HOSES, AIR FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. 

CONFIRM WEEKLY EXERCISE UNDER 

LOAD. 



new forms have been placed at all 
Inspect and document eyewash station. 

There are 2 at each Water Treatment 
8/31/2021 Eye Wash Stations 6326 Lakeland, MN locations Inspection 

Plant. Forms and instructions are on The 

Line, Tech Check, Safety Corner. 

Inspect the 4 ft fiberglass step ladder, 24 

WTP 1- 24ft alum. ladder replaced . new 
ft aluminum Extension Ladder and the 10 

ft aluminum step ladder. Forms and 
8/31/2021 Ladders 6326 Lakeland, MN 24ft Fiberglass 7-2021 Inspection 

instructions are on The Line, Tech Check, 

Safety Corner. File the documentation in 

the Green Safety Box, Inspection folder. 

Oil good, unit in good order 
CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

8/31/2021 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT 

UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 

Oil full, packing in good order 
CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

8/31/2021 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT 

UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 



STAFF REPORT 

S H 

C 

AGENDA ITEM 

5G 

To: Mayor and City Council 

Dave Snyder, City Attorney 

Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Date: September 21, 2021 

From: Julia Paulsen Mullin 

Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

CC: Jennifer Haskamp 

Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

Zoning Report 

RE: Zoning Report 

This is a summary of our activity from August 12 - September 15, 2021. 

Zoning Reviews 

1. 265 Quinmore Avenue - roof-mounted solar panels

2. 197 Quamwell Avenue South - deck and patio roof

3. 681 Quixote Avenue South - Vegetative Cutting Permit

4. 40 Quehl Avenue South - driveway replacement

5. 16443 2nd Street North - fence

Enforcement 

6. 16078 6th St. North - fence height/material

7. 16655 7th St. North - exterior storage

8. 303 Quentin Avenue North - impervious surface maximum

9. 97 Quality Avenue - pool fence and lighting



Certificate of Compliance 

_fil Lt! 
7 fc 

10. 78 St Croix Trail South - new business (massage therapist) 

'2 



City of Lakeland, Minnesota 

Roger Schanus, CPA Report to the Mayor and City Council 

September 21, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM 

SH 

1. Financial Report -Page 1 Cash, Page 2 Property Taxes & Recycling Grant,

Page 5 Police Services, Page 6 Quality Avenue Project, Page 10 Water

Revenue & Debt Payments.

2. American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 -The funds should total around

$192,000 (half in July and half next summer) and were just received from

the Office of Minnesota Management & Budget (MMB). This Program is

similar to the CRF Program in 2020 except that it's much more liberal. The

Program runs through December 31, 2024. So no rush to use the funds.

The qualifying expenditures include many more things, including

replacement of lost revenue. As with CRF, the funds can be used by both

the City and local businesses. We should probably have another short

workshop to discuss what to use the initial funds for.

3. City Treasurer -I spoke with Legal Counsel at the League of Minnesota

Cities and they suggested that the City hire a part-time person and name

them City Treasurer. They can be as part time as need be, and it would be

nice to have someone to keep City Hall open when Michelle is off. The

Council should act on this before year end.

4. Budget for 2022 Levy -The Levy needs to be determined and sent to the

County by September 30
th •

The levy can still be decreased up through the

December Council meeting. The budget has continued to be reviewed at a

Workshop we had prior to this meeting.

5. Capital Improvement Program Budget (CIP)- We need to complete our CIP

budget in either the regular budget meeting or a separate CIP Workshop.



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Balance Sheet by Fund 
As of August 31, 2021 

206 3M 376 LAKELAND 

100 GENERAL FUND 204 FEMA FUND 205 APRA FUND SETTLEMENT VILLAGE DEBT SVC 601 WATER FUND TOTAL -ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

10100 · General Account. 9818 1,614,607.39 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (748.35) 26,318.18 706,473.65 2,439,654.62 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 5,981.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,197.53 7,179.39 

10200 · Petty Cash 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

Total Checking/Savings 1,620,839.25 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (748.35) 26,318.18 707,671.18 2,447,084.01 

Total Current Assets 1,620,839.25 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (748.35) 26,318.18 707,671.18 2,447,084.01 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,620,839.25 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (748.35) 26,318.18 _ _107,6"T1_.1_11_ _ _____b447,084.Q_1 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

other Current Liabilities 

24100 · Bldg Surcharge Payable 175.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.22 

24200 · Escrow Deposits 19,648.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,648.89 

Total Other Current Liabilities 19,824.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,824.11 

Total Current Liabilities 19,824.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,824.11 

Total Liabilities 19,824.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,824.11 

Fund Balance 

26400 · Assigned 

26405 · Capital Projects 194,606.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194,606.30 

26410 · City Hall Renovation 293,082.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 293,082.00 

26415 · Land Sale 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 

26420 · Water Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 261,512.19 261,512.19 

26425 · Water Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,335.03 98,335.03 

26430 · Lakeland Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92,760.64 0.00 92,760.64 

Total 26400 · Assigned 567,688.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 92,760.64 359,847.22 1,020,296.16 

26500 · Unassigned 892,997.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 308,050.44 1,201,047.79 

Change in Fund Balance (YTD) 140,329.49 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (748.35) (66,442.46) 39,773.52 205,915.95 

Total Fund Balance 1,601,015.14 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (748.35) 26,318.18 707,671.18 2,427,259.90 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 1,620,839.25 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (748.35) 26,318.18 707,671.18 2,447,084.01 

Balance Sheet: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Revenue 

31000 • TAXES 

31010 · General Property Taxes - CY 

31020 · General Property Taxes - PYs 

31040 • Fiscal Disp Tax Levy- CY 

31041 · Fiscal Disp Tax Levy- PYs 

31060 • Excess TIF - City 100% 

31820 · Gambling Tax 

31910 · Property Tax Penalty & Interest 

31950 · Special Assessments 

Total 31000 • TAXES 

32000 • LICENSES AND PERMITS 

32110 · Bus Lie (Liquor, Beer, Tobacco) 

32180 • Bus Lie (Other) 

32200 • Non-Bus Lie and Permits 

32210 • Building Permits 

32215 · Bldg Permit Surcharge Retention 

Total 32000 • LICENSES AND PERMITS 

33000 • INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33400 · State 

33429 · State - P.E.R.A. Aid 

Total 33400 · State 

33600 · Washington County 

33620 · Recycling Grant 

Total 33600 · Washington County 

Total 33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Aug 2021 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,055.05 

0.00 

0.00 

3,055.05 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,160.00 

25.00 

2,185.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Year to Date 

495,093.34 

17,316.33 

46,567.46 

(289.50) 

139.68 

7,765.29 

215.90 

20,986.99 

587,795.49 

(1,330.00) 

260.00 

0.00 

19,430.05 

75.00 

18,435.05 

0.00 

0.00 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

Annual Budget 

919,640.00 

8,000.00 

56,570.00 

0.00 

6,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

990,210.00 

2,500.00 

800.00 

100.00 

49,500.00 

0.00 

52,900.00 

461.00 

461 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

461.00 

Over/(Under) 

Bud,11,et 

(424,546.66) 

9,316.33 

(10,002.54) 

(289.50) 

1,765.29 Received Quarterly 

215.90 

20,986.99 

(402,554.19) 

Comments 

(3,830.00) Partial Refund Bungalow Liquor Licence 

(540.00) 

(100.00) 

(30,069.95) 

75.00 Quarterly when State Report Filed 

(34,464.95) 

(461.00) 

(461.00) 

3,882.00 

3,882.00 

3,421 .00 

General Fund: Page 1 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

34000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

34103 · Applications 

34104 · Plan Checking Fees 

34106 · Commission from LSTV Cable Comm 

34107 · Assessment Searches 

34410 · Recycling Revenue Sharing 

Total 34000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

35000 · FINES AND FORFEITS 

35100 · Fines 

Aug 2021 

800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -800.00 

241.65 -241.65 

Year to Date 

2,100.00 

5,671.44 

21,971.48 

25.00 

632.88 

30,400.80 

3,362.95 

3,362.95 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Bud,2et 

5,000.00 (2,900.00) 

0.00 5,671.44 

0.00 21,971.48 

50.00 (25.00) 

0.00 632.88 

5,050.00 25,350.80 

5,100.00 (1,737.05) 

5,100.00 (1,737.05) 

Comments 

Total 35000 · FINES AND FORFEITS 

36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

36200 · Misc Revenue 0.00 3,500.00 50.00 3,450.00 Centurylink Settlement 

36210 · Interest Earnings 

Total 36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

39201 · Transfer to General Fund 

Total Revenue 

Expenditure 

41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41100 · City Council 

100.1 O • Wages and Salaries 

121.10 · PERA Contributions 

122.10 · FICA Contributions 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 

Total 41100 · City Council 

41300 · Mayor 

100.30 · Wages and Salaries 

121.30 · PERA Contributions 

122.30 · FICA Contributions 

440.30 · Direct Deposit Fees 

Total 41300 · Mayor 

28.10 -28.10 

0.00 -6,309.80 

766.68 

19.16 

34.86 

7.00 -827.70 

312.50 

0.00 

23.91 

0.00 -336.41 

291.46 9,705.00 (9,413.54) 

3,791.46 9,755.00 (5,963.54) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

647,667.75 1,063,476.00 (415,947.93) 

5,656.74 9,288.00 (3,631.26) 

135.33 480.00 (344.67) 

264.82 144.00 120.82 

49.00 0.00 49.00 

6,105.89 9,912.00 (3,806.11) 

2,500.00 3,840.00 (1,340.00) 

9.58 188.00 (178.42) 

179.39 60.00 119.39 

1.75 0.00 1.75 

2,690.72 4,088.00 (1,397.28) 

General Fund: Page 2 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Aug 2021 Year to Date Budiet 

41400 · City Clerk and Other Staff 

100.40 · Wages and Salaries (FT) 3,915.00 31,865.63 84,000.00 (52,134.37) 

121.40 · PERA Contributions 293.63 2,389.94 4,200.00 (1,810.06) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 353.07 2,571 .63 6,426.00 (3,854.37) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 700.00 1,750.00 10,800.00 (9,050.00) 

133.40 · Life and STD Insurance 0.00 0.00 394.00 (394.00) 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 3.50 28.00 0.00 28.00 

Total 41400 · City Clerk and Other Staff 5,265.20 38,605.20 105,820.00 (67,214.80) 

41530 · Accounting 3,602.00 23,575.00 24,000.00 (425.00) 

41600 · Legal Services 

304.60 · Legal - General 4,305.00 13,163.75 37,000.00 (23,836.25) 

305.60 · Legal - Prosecution 2,533.75 8,258.75 16,000.00 (7,741.25) 

Total 41600 · Legal Services 6,838.75 21,422.50 53,000 .00 (31,577.50) 

41900 · Other General Government 

200.90 · Office Supplies 375.20 2,960.47 3,650.00 (689.53) 

217.90 · Education and Training 15.00 15.00 2,200.00 (2,185.00) 

218.90 · PO Box 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 

310.90 · IT Services 555.00 5,589.10 6,800.00 (1 ,210.90) 

311.90 · Video Services 324.90 1,549.90 2,550.00 (1,000.10) 

Comments 

Open Council Seat Postcards & Street Project 

322.90 · Postage 62.00 1,086.86 750.00 336.86 Mailer 

325.90 · Newsletter 742.06 5,126.00 9,000.00 (3,874.00) 

331.90 · Mileage 39.43 253.94 0.00 253.94 

351.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 134.30 173.80 1,000.00 (826.20) 

413.90 · Office Equipment Lease 335.93 2,672.96 3,850.00 (1 ,177.04) 

430.90 · Miscellaneous 0.00 148.44 0.00 148.44 

433.90 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 1,331.95 3,000.00 (1 ,668.05) 

Total 41900 · Other General Government 2,583.82 20,908.42 33,000.00 (12,091.58) 

General Fund: Page 3 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

41910 · Planning and Zolng 

301.91 · General Planning 

301.92 · CPU 2040 

301.93 · FEMA Application 

301.94 · Ordinance Work 

301.95 · Zoning Enforcement 

Total 41910 · Planning and Zolng 

41915 · City Engineer 

41940 · City Hall 

220.94 · Repairs and Maintenace 

320.94 · Telephone 

360.94 · Insurance 

380.94 · Utility Services 

381.94 · Electricity 

382.94 · Water 

383.94 · Gas 

384.94 · Refuse Disposal 

386.94 · Internet 

Total 380.94 · Utility Services 

Total 41940 · City Hall 

41950 · Assessing 

41960 · Elections 

41970 · Insurance 

Total 41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

42000 · PUBLIC SAFETY 

42100 · Police 

311.00 · Contract Services 

325.00 · Code Red Fee 

Total 42100 · Police 

42200 · Fire 

42280 · Fire Stations and Buildings 

Aug 2021 

4,200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

645.00 

660.00 

5,505.00 

2,203.67 

487.00 

404.11 

0.00 

204.83 

14.85 

75.88 

38.32 

0.00 -333.88 

1,224.99 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

28,387.54 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Year to Date 

10,380.00 

0.00 

0.00 

645 .00 

1,620.00 

12,645.00 

3,050.05 

2,959.67 

3,235.35 

15.41 

1,486.65 

432.01 

587.93 

381.85 

0.00 

2,888.44 

9,098.87 

13,071.69 

1,150.00 

5,475.36 

157,798.70 

65,210.08 

141.16 

65,351.24 

96,672.75 

0.00 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Budi,et 

36,000.00 (25,620.00) 

5,000.00 (5,000.00) 

2,700.00 (2,700.00) 

2,700.00 (2,055.00) 

3,300.00 (1,680.00) 

49,700.00 (37,055.00) 

2,300.00 (2,300.00) 

4,100.00 (1,140.33) 

3,500.00 (264.65) 

75.00 (59.59) 

0.00 1,486.65 

400.00 32.01 

1,200.00 (612.07) 

0.00 381 .85 

540.00 (540.00) 

2,140.00 748.44 

9,815.00 (716.13) 

13,000.00 71.69 

0.00 1,150.00 

6,400.00 (924.64) 

311 ,035.00 (156,286.35) 

130,420.00 (65,209.92) Paid Semiannually 

0.00 141.16 

130,420.00 (65,068.76) 

128,896.00 (32,223.25) Paid Quarterly 

23,325.00 (23,325.00) 

Comments 

General Fund: Page 4 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

42400 · Building Inspections 

42500 · Civil Defense 

380.50 · Utility Services 

Total 42500 · Civil Defense 

42700 · Animal Control 

Total 42000 · PUBLIC SAFETY 

43000 · PUBLIC WORKS 

310.00 · Contract Services 

320.00 · Communication 

430.00 · Miscellaneous 

43100 · Streets and Roadways 

43121 · Paved Streets 

224.21 · Street Maintenance 

228.21 · Street Improvements 

360.21 · Insurance 

Total 43121 · Paved Streets 

43125 · Ice and Snow Removal 

217.25 · Sand & Salt 

310.25 · Contract Services 

360.25 · Insurance 

Total 43125 · Ice and Snow Removal 

43160 · Street Lighting 

Total 43100 · Streets and Roadways 

43200 · Sanitation 

43230 · Waste (Refuse) Collection 

43235 · Clean Up Day 

43240 · Waste (Refuse) Disposal 

Total 43200 · Sanitation 

Total 43000 · PUBLIC WORKS 

45000 · CULTURE-RECREATION 

Aug 2021 Year to Date -0.00 5,268.49 

11.57 91.09 -11.57 91.09 

70.00 782.15 -81.57 168,165.72 

5,805.00 46,440.00 

0.00 90.31 

0.00 862.41 

537.89 13,443.00 

5,997.65 43,837.35 

0.00 986.18 

6,535.54 58,266.53 

0.00 3,752.26 

0.00 10,752.50 

0.00 71.26 

0.00 14,576.02 

2,170.26 7,283.41 

8,705.80 80,125.96 

2,664.66 21,317.28 

1,097.59 1,097.59 

0.00 436.86 

3,762.25 22,851.73 

18,273.05 150,370.41 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Budget Comments 

35,850.00 (30,581.51) 

0.00 91.09 

0.00 91.09 

2,500.00 (1,717.85) 

320,991.00 (152,825.28) 

71,223.00 (24,783.00) PeopleService - Monthly Contract 

0.00 90.31 

0.00 862.41 Old Invoices to Washington County 

50,000.00 (36,557.00) 

130,000.00 (86,162.65) Quality Ave Funds 

1,520.00 (533.82) 

181,520.00 (123,253.47) 

2,710.00 1,042.26 

35,900.00 (25,147.50) 

347.00 (275.74) 

38,957.00 (24,380.98) 

8,400.00 (1,116.59) 

228,877.00 (148,751.04) 

32,635.00 (11,317.72) 

1,900.00 (802.41) 

5,765.00 (5,328.14) 

40,300.00 (17,448.27) 

340,400.00 (190,029.59) 

General Fund: Page 5 of 6 



45200 · Parks 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Aug 2021 Year to Date Budaet Comments 

45201 · Contract Labor 500.00 4,000.00 6,000.00 (2,000.00) PeopleService - Monthly Contract 

45202 · Park Areas 

210.20 · Operating Supplies 315.00 1,426.84 1,890.00 (463.16) 

220.20 · Repairs and Maintenance 1,100.27 10,311.41 25,500.00 (15,188.59) 

360.20 · Insurance 0.00 3,662.70 3,600.00 62.70 

490.20 · Donations to Civic Orgs 0.00 11,333.24 6,000.00 5,333.24 

Total 45202 · Park Areas 1,415.27 26,734.19 36,990.00 (10,255.81) 

45206 · Park Lighting 33.15 269.24 400.00 (130.76) 

Total 45200 · Parks 1,948.42 31,003.43 43,390.00 (12,386.57) 

46100 · Conservation Natural Resources 

46101 · Water Resoures 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00) 

Total 46100 · Conservation Natural Resources 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00) 

Total 45000 · CULTURE-RECREATION 1,948.42 31,003.43 57,550.00 (26,546.57) 

49300 · Other Financing Uses 

49360 · Transfers To Governmental Fund 0.00 0.00 53,000.00 (53,000.00) 

49367 · Transfer to Village Debt Svc 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 

Total 49300 · Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 73,000.00 (73,000.00) 

Total Expenditure 48,690.58 507,338.26 1,102,976.00 (598,687.79) 

Change in Fund Balance (42,380.78) 140,329.49 (39,500.00) 182,739.86 

General Fund: Page 6 of 6 



Revenue 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
FEMA Fund 

Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Aug 2021 Year to Date Bud,11et Comments 

33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33101 • Federal Grants and Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Will be Reimbursed for Expenses 

Total 33000 • INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Total Revenue 

Expenditure 

41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41530 · Accounting 

41600 · Legal Services 

41910 · Planning and Zoing 

41915 · City Engineer 

Total 41000 • GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Total Expenditure 

Change In Fund Balance 

-0.00 -0.00 

0.00 

277.50 

150.00 

0.00 -427.50 -427.50 -(427.50) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,035.00 0.00 1,035.00 

315.00 0.00 315.00 

1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 

523.83 0.00 523.83 

2,923.83 0.00 2,923.83 

2,923.83 0.00 2,923.83 

(2,923.83) 0.00 (2,923.83) 

FEMA Grant Fund: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
ARPA Fund 

Revenue 

33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33101 · Federal Grants and Aid 

Total 33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Total Revenue 

Expenditure 

41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41530 · Accounting 

41600 · Legal Services 

41910 · Planning and Zoing 

41915 · City Engineer 

Total 41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Total Expenditure 

Change in Fund Balance 

Aug 2021 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 -0.00 -D.00 

Year to Date 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

313.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

313.00 

313.00 

95,927.58 

Annual Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budjet 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

96,240.58 

313.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

313.00 

313.00 

95,927.58 

Comments 

ARPA Fund: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
3M Settlement Fund 

Revenue 

33000 • INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33101 • Federal Grants and Aid 

Total 33000 • INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

Total Revenue 

Expenditure 

41000 • GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41530 • Accounting 

41600 • Legal Services 

41910 · Planning and Zoing 

41915 • City Engineer 

Total 41000 • GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

Total Expenditure 

Change in Fund Balance 

Aug 2021 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

748.35 -748.35 -748.35 -(748.35) 

Year to Date 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

748.35 

748.35 

748.35 

(748.35) 

Annual Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Over/(Under) 
Bud,aet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

748.35 

748.35 

748.35 

(748.35) 

Comments 

3M Settlement Fund: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 

Lakeland Village Debt Service 

Revenue 

31000 · TAXES 

31050 · Tax Increments 

31051 · TIF - City 10% 

31055 · TIF - Development 90% 

Total 31050 · Tax Increments 

31950 · Special Assessments 

Total 31000 · TAXES 

36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

36210 · Interest Earnings 

Total 36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

39201 · Transfer from General Fund 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 

45000 · CULTURE-RECREATION 

46520 · Economic Development 

46525 · TIF Expense - Lakeland Village 

46530 · TIF Payment - Development 90% 

46535 · Other TIF Expenses 

Total 46520 · Economic Development 

Total 45000 · CULTURE-RECREATION 

47100 · Bond 

601.10 · Bond Principal 

611.10 · Bond Interest 

620.1 0 · Fiscal Agent Fees 

Total 47100 · Bond 

Total Expenditures 

Change In Fund Balance 

Aug 2021 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 

0.00 -0.00 

1.24 -1.24 

0.00 -1.24 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 -0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 -0.00 -1.24 

Year to Date 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13.85 

13.85 

0.00 

13.85 

255.00 

20,351.31 

0.00 

20,606.31 

20,606.31 

35,000.00 

10,400.00 

450.00 

45,850.00 

66,456.31 

{66,442.46) 

Annual Budget 

2,000.00 

21,000.00 

23,000.00 

25,000.00 

48,000.00 

700.00 

700.00 

20,000.00 

68,700.00 

250.00 

21,000.00 

400.00 

21,650.00 

21 ,650.00 

35,000.00 

11,025.00 

415.00 

46,440.00 

68,090.00 

610.00 
- --

Over/(Under) 
Bud,u,et 

(2,000.00) 

(21,000.00) 

(23,000.00) 

(25,000.00) 

(48,000.00) 

(686.15) 

(686.15) 

(20,000.00) 

(68,686.15) 

5.00 

(648.69) 

(400.00) 

(1,043.69) 

(1,043.69) 

0.00 

(625.00) 

35.00 

(590.00) 

(1,633.69) 

(67,052.46) 

Comments 

Bond Payments Due on 02/01 of Year 

Interest Payments Due on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year 

Lakeland Village Debt Service: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position 
Water Fund 

Operating Revenues 

37100 • WATER SALES 

37110 · Rate Class I 

37150 · Connection/Reconnection Fees 

37155 · New Account Fees 

Total 37100 · WATER SALES 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

47100 · Bond 

601.10 · Bond Principal 

611.10 • Bond Interest 

620.1 0 • Fiscal Agent Fees 

Total 47100 · Bond 

49400 · Water - Source of Supply 

310.40 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 

380.40 · License & Connection Fees 

Total 49400 · Water - Source of Supply 

49410 · Water - Power and Pumping 

380.41 · Utility Services 

381.41 · Electricity 

383.41 · Gas 

Total 380.41 · Utility Services 

Total 49410 · Water - Power and Pumping 

49420 · Water - Purification 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

216.42 · Chemicals 

310.42 · Water Testing 

Total 49420 · Water - Purification 

Aug 2021 Year to Date 

62,912.26 318,326.52 

400.00 3,600.00 

0.00 125.00 

63,312.26 322,051 .52 

63,312.26 322,051 .52 

0.00 90,000.00 

0.00 9,600.00 

0.00 480.00 -0.00 100,080.00 

317.82 2,377.14 

0.00 5,961.60 -317.82 8,338.74 

3,338.07 19,975.78 

293.11 2,999.78 

3,631.18 22,975.56 

3,631.18 22,975.56 

40.17 651.45 

3,305.77 14,007.04 

220.00 1,540.00 

3,565.94 16,198.49 

Annual Budget 

529,200.00 

1,500.00 

300.00 

531,000.00 

531,000.00 

90,000.00 

9,375.00 

525.00 

99,900.00 

3,280.00 

11,020.00 

14,300.00 

31,500.00 

5,350.00 

36,850.00 

36,850.00 

12,000.00 

23,000.00 

3,300.00 

38,300.00 

Over/(Under) 

Buda,et 

(210,873.48) 

2,100.00 

(175.00) 

(208,948.48) 

(208,948.48) 

0.00 

225.00 

(45.00) 

180.00 

(902.86) 

(5,058.40) 

(5,961 .26) 

(11,524.22) 

(2,350.22) 

(13,874.44) 

(13,874.44) 

(11,348.55) 

(8,992.96) 

(1,760.00) 

(22,101.51) 

Comments 

New Meter Fees 

New PeopleService Account Setup Fees 

Bond Payments Due on 02/01 of Year 

Interest Payments Due on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year 

SEH MPCA Invoices 

Paid Quarterly 

Water Fund: Page 1 of 2 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position 
Water Fund 

-
Annual Budget 

Over/(Under) 
Aug 2021 Year to Date Bud2et Comments 

49430 · Water - Distribution 

221.43 · Equipment Maintenance 281.31 22,772.69 27,300.00 (4,527.31) Two Wafer Butterfly Valves 

223.43 · Building Maintenance 48.98 1,163.08 4,500.00 (3,336.92) 

235.43 · Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 19,812.75 60,000.00 (40,187.25) New Flooring 

Total 49430 · Water - Distribution 330.29 43,748.52 91 ,800.00 (48,051.48) 

49440 · Water - Admin and General 

200.44 · Office Supplies 158.00 1,413.52 2,150.00 (736.48) 

217.44 · GSOC Tickets 164.70 530.60 1,000.00 (469.40) 

301.44 · Accounting 750.00 5,250.00 9,000.00 (3,750.00) 

307.44 · Water Billing 4,323.55 12,851.30 19,800.00 (6,948.70) PeopleService - Paid Quarterly 

310.44 · Contract Service 6,442.00 51,536.00 78,540.00 (27,004.00) PeopleService - Monthly Contract 

311.44 · IT & Security 0.00 3,657.95 2,160.00 1,497.95 PH2 Connectivity Issues 

320.44 · Communication 

321.44 · Telephone 437.97 3,443.56 8,000.00 (4,556.44) 

322.44 · Postage 0.00 291 .26 750.00 (458.74) 

Total 320.44 · Communication 437.97 3,734.82 8,750.00 (5,015.18) 

350.44 · Printing and Binding 155.00 812.00 4,000.00 (3,188.00) 

360.44 · Insurance 0.00 8,123.09 9,000.00 (876.91) 

384.44 · Refuse Disposal 75.09 599.14 0.00 599.14 

430.44 · Miscellaneous 0.00 13.78 500.00 (486.22) 

432.44 · NSF Check Fee 0.00 175.00 0.00 175.00 

433.44 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 

440.44 · Sales Tax 0.00 2,061 .82 1,200.00 861 .82 Paid Annually 

Total 49440 · Water - Admin and General 12,506.31 91 ,059.02 136,100.00 (45,040.98) 

Total Operating Expenses 20,351.54 282,400.33 417,250.00 (134,849.67) 

Operating lncome/(Loss) 42,960.72 39,651.19 113,750.00 (74,098.81) 

Nonoperatlng Revenues/(Expenses) 

36210 • Interest Earnings 13.95 122.33 2,975.00 (2,852.67) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 13.95 122.33 2,975.00 (2,852.67) 

Change in Net Position Before Transfers 42,974.67 39,773.52 116,725.00 (76,951.48) 

39201 • Transfer from General Fund 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 

Change in Net Position 42,974.67 39,773.52 136,725.00 (96,951 .48) 

Water Fund: Page 2 of 2 



AGENDA ITEM 

8A 

AGENDA ITEM 

7A 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: 

From: 

Mayor and City Council 
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Dave Snyder, City Attorney 

Julia Paulsen Mullin 

Consulting City P lanner/Zoning 

Administrator 

Summary of Request 

Date: September 21, 2021 

RE: Variance from dimensional 

standards for accessory structure 

at 1747 Rivercrest Road North 

The Applicants {"Applicant"), Tami and Kevin Fahey, are requesting a variance from the 
dimensional standards for an accessory structure at 1747 Rivercrest Road North in 
order to build a gazebo that is larger than what the Lakeland Zoning Ordinance permits. 
They state in their application that they want to build an outdoor living space so they can 
be together with family and friends in a safe way, given the pandemic. 

A duly noticed Public Hearing was published for September 21, 2021, and letters were 
mailed to property owners within 500 feet of the subject property (per the Lakeland 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 155.075 St. Croix River District, Administrative 
Procedure) informing them of the requested application and the public hearing. 

The following staff report summarizes the requested variance, and the existing 

conditions of the site for your review and consideration. 

Project Summary 

Applicant and Owner: 

Tami and Kevin Fahey 

1747 Rivercrest Road North 

Lakeland, MN 55043 

Site Size: 3.05 acres 

Location: 1747 Rivercrest Road North, 

Lakeland, MN 

Zoning & Land Use: R-1, SCRO 

Request: Variance from dimensional standards for an accessory structure so that they 

can construct a aa��etJ10 

The Applicant's property at 1747 Rivercrest Road North is 3.05 acres and adjacent to 
the St. Croix River. It is in the St. Croix River District and therefore subject to Chapter 
155 in Lakeland's Code of Ordinances and its underlying zoning is R-1. The applicant is 
proposing to construct a 30'x15' gazebo (450 sf) which is larger than the standard 
permitted by the Code. The Applicant is requesting a variance from the dimensional 
standards for a gazebo. 



.fil lli 
7 K 

The proposed gazebo has a cement slab and roof. The four posts are 12' in height and 
the midpoint of the sloping roof is approximately 15'. The gazebo is partially 
constructed. The Applicant began construction on the gazebo in fall 2020 and a stop 
work order was issued because the City determined that the Applicant required a 
Variance for the project. 

Review Criteria for a Variance 

The Zoning Regulations in the Code of Ordinances state criteria by which variances are 
to be reviewed. 

The applicable code section is provided for your reference and consideration: 

159.023 Appeals and Variances 

(a) Variances shall be permitted: 

1. When they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the 
ordinance; and 

2. When the variances are consistent with the city's comprehensive plan. 

(b) Variances may be granted when the applicant for the variances establishes that 
there are practical difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance. 

(c) PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES, as used in connection with the granting of a variance, 
means: 

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the ordinance; 

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner; and 

3. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 
Economic considerations alone do no not constitute PRACTICAL 
DIFFICULTIES. 

Existing Site Conditions 

The lot is rectangle-shaped and is oriented east-west. There is an existing single-family 

home and detached garage on the property. The eastern half of the parcel is largely 
bluffland; the home is located on the bluffline. The detached garage is located closer to 
Rivercrest Road North. The parcel is heavily wooded. 

2 



Zoning Standards 

Chapter 159.083 of Lakeland's Zoning Ordinance, Accessory Buildings and Structures, 
pertains to this application. A gazebo is defined as: A small-roofed structure that is open 
or has latticework or screened, used for outdoor entertaining. In the R-1 district a 
gazebo of the following dimensions is permitted: 

Maximum size: 160 square feet 
Maximum height: 12 feet 

The proposed gazebo is 450 square feet and the height is approximately 15 feet. 

Chapter 155 of Lakeland's Code of Ordinances, Lower St. Croix River Bluffland and 
Shoreland Management Regulations, pertains to this property. Section 155.016 
MINIMUM DISTRICT DIMESIONAL REQUIREMENTS states: Maximum total lot area 
covered by impervious surface: 20%. 

The applicant did not submit a survey of the property so the exact impervious surface 
calculation is not included with this application. However, looking at the parcel in the 
Washington County property database, the parcel appears to meet this standard. 

Chapter 155 also requires that any structure on the property be located at least 40 feet 
from the bluffline and 100 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level. A map of the 
property taken from the Washington County property data base shows the bluffline. It 
appears that the proposed location of the gazebo meets these standards. It is 
recommended that the distance of the gazebo from the bluffline be verified. 

Variance Summary 

Standard Required Proposed Variance from 
standard 

Maximum size 160 sf 450 sf 290 sf 
Maximum roof height 12 feet 15 feet 3 feet 
Side yard setback 40 feet 40 feet* 0 
Front yard setback 40 feet 40 + feet 0 
* The Applicant did not submit a survey with the application. It is estimated in the application 
that the proposed gazebo will be located more than 40 feet from the side yard. It is 
recommended that this distance be verified. 



Variance Review and Findings 

.fil lli 
7 K 

As indicated above, there are specific standards stated in Chapter 159.023 of the 
Lakeland Code of Ordinances by which a Variance request must be reviewed: 

1. Variances shall be permitted when they are in harmony with the general 
purposes and intent of the ordinance: and 

2. When the variances are consistent with the city's comprehensive plan; and 
further, 

3. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the ordinance; and 

4. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner; and 

5. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality; and 
6. Economic considerations along shall not constitute a hardship. 

The Applicant submitted a narrative as part of the application (provided as an 
Attachment) which outlines their perspective of the Practical Difficulties on the site. In 
addition, Staff provides the following analysis of the Variance request regarding each of 
the five stated criteria. 

Variance from the Impervious Surface Coverage Maximum: 

(1) Variances shall be permitted when they are in harmony with the general 
purpose and intent of the ordinance. 
Staff Response: The intent of the St. Croix River District is to 

• Regulate the area of a Jot, and the length of bluff/and and water 
frontage suitable for building sites; 

• Regulate the setback of structures and sanitary waste treatment 
facilities from blufflines to protect the existing and/or natural scenic 
values, vegetation, soils, water and bedrock from disruption by man­
made structures or facilities; 

• Regulate the setback of structures and sanitary waste treatment 
facilities from shorelines to protect the natural scenic value, floodplain, 
and water quality; 

• Regulate alterations of the natural vegetation and topography; 
• Conserve and protect the natural scenic values and resources of the 

river valley. 

4 



This proposed gazebo meets the standards for setbacks from the River and 
impervious surface coverage and the sideyard and front yard setbacks. A 
gazebo of small dimensions is permitted in this district. This lot is large, three 
times the minimum Jot size required in the district, and it is heavily wooded. 
The gazebo will not be readily viewed from the River. 

(2) When the variances are consistent with the city's Comprehensive Plan. 
Staff Response: The requested variance to exceed the maximum size of a 
gazebo is consistent with the following goal of the 2030 Comprehensive Plan: 
1. To develop and redevelop the City of Lakeland consistent with the 

aesthetics of the St. Croix River Valley. 

(3) The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the ordinance. 
Staff Response: The property owner proposes to continue to use this property 
as a primary home. The gazebo will be used to entertain family and friends. 
The size of the proposed gazebo is less impactful on the property and 
neighborhood because the parcel is large and heavily wooded. 

(4) The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner. 
Staff Response: The unique aspect of this property is its size. It is large - one 
of only two parcels in this area that are over three acres. Additionally, the 
bluff/and is substantial on this property, resulting in the structures being 
located further from the River and closer to Rivercrest Road North. 

(5) The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 
Staff Response: The proposed new structure is large. Its size and height are 
greater than what the Zoning Code permits. However, it is an open structure -
no walls - which reduces the impact it has on the property and the 
neighborhood. 

Findings for the Resolution 

1. The parcel is 3.05 acres, three times the size of the required minimum lot area which 
is one acre. 
2. The property is heavily wooded, and the proposed gazebo is screened from the river. 
3. The proposed gazebo meets the setback standards from the River. 
4 . The impervious surface coverage on the property meets the standard . 



.fil Lt! 
7 K 

5. There is currently only one accessory building on the property, a detached garage. 

City Engineer Review 

DNR and WMO Review 
This Variance application is from a structural dimensional standard in the City's Zoning 
Ordinance. The DNR staff indicated that it is not required that they review this Variance 
application. This project does not meet the criteria for WMO review. 

Conditions 
If the City Council approves the Variance, Staff recommends the following Conditions of 
the Variance for your review and consideration: 

1. The Building Inspector shall verify that the gazebo is located more than 40 feet from 
the bluffline and more than 40 feet from the southern side yard. 
2. The Applicant shall secure a building permit for the gazebo. 
4. The above Conditions must be met prior to construction continuing on the gazebo. 

Action requested: 

Staff is seeking a recommendation of approval with conditions or denial of the Variance 
Application. 

Attachments 

Application and Narrative 

6 



VARIANCE APPLICATION 

Project Address: 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Avenue North 

Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-4430 City Hall 

(651) 436-3949 Fax 
Email: city@ci.lakeland.mn.us 

Property Owner: Applicant (if different from owner): 

Name: ~v1n-+ T<»n\ f°'-hty 
Address: 1741 ~.\Vt rcrt~t Rd 
City, State: \..D\~e t~r"\ d f'Jl{\/ s~ 6<i 3 
Phone: IJ>1 z - r t'1- <i'3IY - ~ lo I Z.- 'l0$ · 70if • T 
Email: tLf ~ c t 
Parcel ID# (PIN): Lot Size: 

Brief Description of Request and Reason for ApplicatiqQ: ~ L.3 ~ ,-ec\ + .. b . 
VOX"tQ.nt.t f'o< rec\!iono..hte use ot ~i.Jr pre.per.hf ,...., _~>~_ , .. u 
Q... , 142ebo -rD c..re°:-te 't.r'\ cut door e.ntertA,nrnervt Cl,;f'l?C\.. for 
- -' · -+ en-tu--tA1 n 

Existing Site Conditions: . 

si~(e fa..vYh\'-/ hDM-t, 2.. 1/2 Ct\r de.tcuJ.,~d ¥rc:\c.µ. 

Materials Required 

1. Site Plan (or legal survey, by licensed surveyor, if requested by City) 

Full scale plan at a scale not smaller than 1"=100' and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their size, including square footage, elevations, 

and setbacks; 
• Location of curb cuts, driveways, access road, parking spaces, off-street loading areas and 

sidewalks, if applicable; 
• Soil type and soil limitations for the intended use. 
• Location map showing general location of proposed use, along with map showing all principal land 

use within 500 feet of the parcel. 
• Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated flow rates; 

COPIES: 2 full plan sets at minimum 22"x34"; AND 6 plan sets at 11"x17" (half-scale) 
2. Architectural/Building Plan (if applicable) 

At scale not smaller than 1"=100' and include North arrow. To include: 
• Location of proposed buildings, dimensions and total square footage 
• Proposed floor plans 
• Proposed elevations 
• Description of building use 

COPIES: 2 full plan sets at minimum 22"x34"; AND 6 plan sets at 11"x17" (half-scale) 

Variance Application Lost revised on 03/10/2021 



TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Residents of the City of Lakeland 

City Offices 

Clarification of Fee's for the following commonly used applications 

March 9th, 2021 

As a resident, when you file for the following Applications from the City of Lakeland: 

• Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
• Grading and Filling Permit 
• Variance 
• Certificate of Compliance 

you will be asked for a permit fee and an escrow fee. Please see the 2021 fee schedule for a 
complete list of land use applications and associated fee and escrow amounts 
@http://ci.lakeland.mn. us/citydepartments 

The permit fee covers the costs of the work that the City Clerk put into helping you get your 
permit issued. If the permit is not issued the fee is nonrefundable. 

The escrow money covers the costs of the Engineering, Zoning and the City Attorney for their 
time in assisting you with completing your permit applications and your projects. Please 
understand even if you do not move ahead with your project that Engineering and Zoning may 
have their time invested into your project. 

Any remaining funds, after all expenses are applied are returned to the Applicant. Expenses 
incurred over the escrow amount will be billed to the Applicant. 

There may be additional fees for other governmental agencies such as County, Watershed 
District, State agencies, or others that may have authority over your property for approvals and 
required permits. 



3. Grading/Landscape Plan 

At scale not smaller than 1"=100' and include North arrow. To include: 

• Grading Plan 

• Vegetation, landscaping, screening plans including species and size of trees and shrubs 

• Wetland Delineation (if applicable) 

• Buildable area 
• Topographic contours at 2-foot intervals and bluff line (if applicable) 

• Finished grading and drainage plan sufficient to drain and dispose of all surface water 

COPIES: 2 full plan sets at minimum 22"x34"; AND 6 plan sets at 11"x17" (half-scale) 

4. Written Narrative Describing the Request 

Narrative must include: 

• Reason for Variance Request - See Criteria for Granting Variances (p. 3) 

• Description of use or operation 

• If applicable, number of employees, hours of operation, sewer and water flow/user rates 

COPIES: 8 

5. Other Agency Review: Statement acknowledging you have contacted other governmental agencies such 
as County, Watershed District, State agencies, or others that may have authority over your property for 
approvals and required permits. 

,--,.... 
6. Application Fee Paid: lS400 J 

~ -........ 
7. Application Escrow Paid(!1,20~t Croix River District Escrow: $2,000 
Any remaining funds, after expenses, are returned to the Applicant. Expenses incurred over the escrow 
amount will be billed to the Applicant. 

8. Electronic copy of all submittal documents. 

Application must be signed by ALL owners of the subject property: 

We, the undersigned, have read and understand the above. 

1 I z.o I z. I 
Signature of Applicant Date 

Signature of Owner (if different from applicant) Date 

Variance Application Last revised on 03/10/2021 



City of Lakeland, MN 

Criteria for Granting Variances 

Per Lakeland Ordinance 159.023 

(a) Variances shall be permitted: 

1. When they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the ordinance; 

2. When the variances are consistent with the City's comprehensive plan; 

(b) Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes that there are PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES in 
complying with the zoning Ordinance. 

(c) PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES, as used in connection with the granting of a variance, means: 

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the 
ordinance; 

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the 
landowner; and 

3. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations 
alone do not constitute PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES. 

Variance Application Last revised on 03/10/2021 





\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

\~ \~ 
' 

\ 

DIVISION 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

' 

\ 
\ 

\ 

. ·:,•\, 

"' 

·-._ ·r, 
·, \ 

\ \ ·•,iq,A" _,.. -
t· .. ~: ._ 

(01)08) 

\ 
\ 

~\ 
jj' 

{\ 
(0006) \ 

'~ 
~

((\ 

"*­
~ 

'l 
f 

l ' 
% ~ \ 
\ --

\ 

\ (0007) 

\ 
\ 

-~!~ J () 

422.54 

·••·"'1() 

1/1).J ''❖• 
(flOO/) 

(0003) 

!l/1.lil 
~/Ii 

-- B88 .,.,- --

(0001) 

454.29 

26- 029-20-24-0016 

..... ·.· 
: . ·. · .... · .. : . 

N LINE OF S BOO fT 

\ ,,,) .,, 
l 

\ , \ 

\ :' ,' \ 
/.Jfi.rJ;\ I \ 

. , \ 
\ . 

\ \ 
. \ \ 

!>!,.l. ◄.6 .. 

\ 
\ 1111 I/ 

\· 
, .. ::, \ .. 

\ 1111.1n , \ . . 

\ -

\ 

,,. 
,,, 

-- . . . , .11 ·-

,. - ·..J \ I \ 
I I , 

· ( ( 
I ::!: I \ I \ 

w §: I .bL-·-·1··--· \ . 
~--r~\ I \ 

\ 

~ 
as ... I 
~ ~, 
'f --("'" 
L--

\ ,- \ \ I :d \ ~, 
\ I j__.J ... -;,- I .. , : -y--, \ l~i 

1 \ . \ \ I_, WI 
-- 251.11\-- \ ·-~ I , 

I' \ ·· ···· 1 . / 
1' \ \ \_I ~, \ \ \ ' _,,, \ ,.,, .· 

2.J.-' \ r:,O \ \ 
.... , \ 1<:> \ \ \',~, 

I \ ___J---\· ,' \ ' I ,.~ \ \ ' 
I \ \ 

-- soo.4o __ , \ \ I 
I \ \~ , • · .. 

I I \ \fr-i \ 

\~ \ (0004) 
-r \ \9. j 
wl ~ , \c=; \ u - ~ ~ (0010) 

~ 
-- --~ •- - · DNR PROTECTED WATERS 

• • • • • • • • • • DNR PROTECTED WETIAHD 
- DIii PROTECm> WATElr:OURSE 

MUNICPAI. BOUNDARY 
PARK BOUNOARV 

~ 
NORTH 

SCALE: 1 inch a 130 feel 

' 

-----Q~Q 
C: -l - C =I 
lmazoj2&D2920j2S02112aj 

o~u 
L ::J _ C :J 

r!il -

COlllll\' 
VICMIYIMI' 

., ·*•LOC.llDIOF 
111SMAP 

1£11011VICNIYIW' 

22 I 21 I 12 I 11 

~~."!-,';¥,~ 
--J-+-+­
:2s!Yl'+·~•1 

ll1l◄ 14l1 ◄◄ 

l'Am'l:lllllUIIHll:I 

===­-;,· Ill 

(00011 ·~~ 



-
-

-.:
=:::

 
··-.

-
=-

-·-

_,.,.,,.
 

! 
-
·

l°'
J

 

o
i
 

8
! 

-
1

.. I(.'.';
 

!Jf I ! i I 

+
 

::c
 

co
 

co
 

-----

.­....
 

§
 

,::
· 

O')
 

,
_

.. 
N

 
-.ii-�

 

/
.--..

 
"
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

-

/
 

/
 

/
 



I / l 
. I 

, I 

: 
i 

: 
I I I ! 
'' 

T'T I 
I I' I . I 

~ a 
• I 

\.c, 

. 
' 

: 
I 

i 
~ 

' 
I 

'. 
; 

I 
! 

I 
! 





....----
------Tt ______ _ 

; 
.I _

_
 _ 

~ 
f 

! 
: 

i i i l I i i I i l j I I ; 

1 

• 11 I 



Variance Request -1747 Rivercrest Road 

We are seeking a variance from the dimensions "allowed by code" for an 

outdoor living space {gazebo). 

The reason we decided to build an outdoor living space was the 2020 

COVID outbreak and lockdowns. We have immediate family with serious 

health conditions including cancer and lung disease. An outdoor living 

space with a roof is our only choice for being with loved ones, especially 
when factoring in cold and rain. 

It is advised by the CDC to remain 6' apart. The large size of the gazebo 

will allow our whole family and friends to be together and keep the sick 

ones safe. 

-Large lot over 3 acres. 

-Gazebo will be 250' from bluff line. 

-Gazebo READILY meets setbacks and impervious requirements. 

-Gazebo is basically hidden from view by trees, in all directions. 



\ 
\ 

___,,.. 

---

\ 
j 
\ 

\ 

\~ 

1 i 
...I 

,t 

\ ,<§>~ 
"·" \ 

~ 
~./ 

",\ 
~ 
~\ "'-b\.~, il',,_' 

0 G) 0 0 c,;;R I 
ro Cl) :::::i. ru ro o 
ii1° N < -· "C C 0 (1) (1) ::, !:!". (/) ...... c-:: _o ro 
..J O Cl) -· 

(1) \'< ~ajl a. a. ::, 
G) \ " Cl) (/) 

'""" ...____ Jo, ''//t.1Nc ---...:....':iJ/ 
111ttow OF 

"''1£11 IIOA!J 

\ \~ I 
\~ I 
1i I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
\ I 
~ 

I ,,,_ I 
\ g l 
I ~ \ 

~ 
¾ 
~ 

"''° ~ 
\ 
~ 

1). 
1-
'\ 

01> 

01>< i---o 
C)O::'. 
Zu 
I\ . en t­
<C en 
3 

$3.00 

\ 

1 ~ -,:. 

--~A 
" "b -,\ 

\ \ -j)~ 

~,§> 
-, 
Cl) 
cc 
(1) 

'6~es 
(0007) 

!!21 \ 145 +/-/'~-------, I , I \ • 
\ !J \ \ 

126.07\ ! \ \ 187.40 _J 

0 
0 

0.. 

;;; 
"' '° \ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ \ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

~ 
PU8UC Wtl'l'KS DEPAffTMENT 
SURVEY AND LAND MANAGEMENT O/V/SOil 
t4949i211dSftlltNDrlh,P.Ollw6 
Slllldllr. Mimnat• S!iDB2.ooof) 
(6SI/ONl1'5 
~ .-~.W,.1/S 

- -Cll.~11111 ~ 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

"'~ \ 9, 

\ 

\ \ -,,\ 
\ 1b-.,\_ _ \ ' - ,,-

''9.~(f\ 
~ 
~ 
\2-

~ ,,, 
<; \ 
~ 

\ 
\ \ ,®---

\~ 
LEGEND 

---- DHRPAOTEGTEOWAIDS 
OHR PAOTECTEO WETLAND 

- DMIPAOT'ECTEDWATERCOURSE 
IAUNIClPAlllOUNDAAY 
PARKIIOl.NOARY 

974.61 
- - 976 

___ e~ +,-

(0001 ) 

454.29 

26-029-20-24-0016 

N LIN[ OF S 800 FT 

,---r--------,_______ 

__ / , 

i-;J I I \ I 
I ;,;I I I I I 

:,, -I~ 
=>-r'I I \ I 

: l}1 
~ lo 
~f! 

\ I I I 

u 
\ I ~I 

ffi i1i 
t- a: 
~ ~ 
u. a: ow 
> ~ 
i5 ;;: 
a: Cl z w 
Cl t­
z () 
~ ~ ::; a? 

CL 

~ ~ l 
~ :J-, 
~-_j 

\ I \ I;; : 
I I I __L,... I~ 

~ \ . ' C ;RITERENC[ UN[ 
I \ I ---l.1 • I _ 25111\ - -,_ 
I' \ \ I I 1 

:,, I I \ \ t"
1 

:o l I I \ \ I \ \ -.= 
'2.1 \ \ . - I i, \ ,o I \ 

\ \ \ \ 't 
I 
I 
I 

_,_T __ ___..1-----\--r \I 

I \ I ' 
-- 600.40 --

I \ \ \' 
\ 

' \ @ I 
I I \ \~ I 

~ 
n 

\ (0004) 
-r' I 19. .J--,. 
tll ~ ...1-, I~ \ 

5 
$< 

~ 
NORTH 

SCALE: I ll'ICh • 130 feet 

SlCTIONll0liltlSltP-NJIGINDO 

f T - i" , 
22029202'302920240ZSI~ 
l .... -l-L. I 
I 2102920! 2&02i2~ 2502m, 

r·-- 7-1 
l4029203502920350a20 
I..._-' -- L , 

~ 
fI1 Lb 

~I 

*·::::01 
12 I '21 I 12 I 11 

;JN!W24-.r- l~I~ 
- +-+-+ ­
:2s'mjl .. i-'~·~ 
Jl I 34 I 4l I 44 

MOJl(lll'!Dlfllg1Q1IUlll:JlfQIIMTfG,EOCCIOEJ 

='==== u ,., u u nu 

<0001i•:a..:::i.!:':-"··T 

\\ 

\ 
~\Lf) >" --1 Lf) . 
~n z :;o 
C) 0 
--1 -Q-;,< 

7HIS ClllAWIHG JS 1HE RESI.U OF A CCIFIAT«w NfD REl'ffOO/JCTION OF 
1AM' REGtKIS AS THEY APPEAR M VARIOUS WASIMG1DH caMrY OfflCE$. 
WASHINGTCW COONTY IS NOT IIESPCWSaE FOR ANY INACCURAQES. 
PROPERTl' WES AS SHOWN ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES AND MO' N()r 
REPRESEhT ACTUAi. lOCATIONS 

W.PlASTUPO.UECJ: ~15.2014 

NOAOOITK)NAL CHANGESHAVEBEENREPOR1ED 1DlM.TE 

MTEOFccwrouRS: ~2011 l':MTEOFl't()TCJGRAPHY: Ntlflt 

r 
8 
C 

i 
i 
3: 
,,; 
g 
E 

I: u 
Ii,} 





STAFF MEMO 

To: 

From: 

Mayor and City Council 

Dave Snyder, City Attorney 

Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Julia Paulsen Mullin 

Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

CC: Jennifer Haskamp, AICP 

Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

Summary 

S H 
C 

AGENDA ITEM 
88 

Date: September 21, 2021 

RE: Request to amend ordinance 

language in Section 159.112 

regarding swimming pools 

Recently a resident contacted the city to inquire about pool enclosure safety requirements. Staff referenced 

Section 159.112 that requires the installation of a locking, non-climbable fence that completely encloses the 

pool. The resident would prefer to install a locking pool cover, but the current ordinance is silent on the 

devices and therefore the resident would also have to install the fence even if the pool cover was installed. 

The resident is requesting the City Council consider amending the ordinance to allow a locking pool cover as 

an option to comply with the ordinance's intent to ensure the pool is inaccessible and safe when not in use. 

Staff is aware of other communities that have amended their ordinances to address pool covers and provides 

the following language from the City of Grant as an example: 

"Protective devices. Protective devices. A pool cover or other protective device approved by the city 

building inspector shall be an acceptable enclosure so long as the degree of protection afforded by the substituted 

devices or structures is not less than the protection afforded by the enclosure, gate and latch described above and is in 

compliance with the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) standard Fl346 The substitution with 

such a pool cover or other protective device shall be done by the issuance of a certificate of compliance and shall be 

considered a variance (not a zoning-type variance) from the provision of subsection (a)(J ])a of this section and a 

written request for the certificate of compliance and variance shall be submitted to the city clerk. " 

Staff is seeking direction from the City Council regarding the requested text amendment to allow pool covers 

as an option within the City's ordinance. If directed, staff will prepare a draft ordinance for your review and 

consideration at the next meeting. 



Jt... 
SEH 
Building a Bette, World 

for All of u�

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

OVERVIEW 

Lakeland City Council 

Erik D. Henningsgard, PE 

September 15, 2021 

167 and 181 Quant Ave N- Drainage Issue 
SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00 

AGENDA ITEM 

SC 

MEMORANDUM 

Staff have been working to improve drainage off of the City street between the two properties listed 
above. The Council had budgeted $30,000 for the project and had previously approved an estimated total 
for the project of $16,950 for surveying, legal, engineering, and construction costs. 

The project includes the removal of several trees that currently provide screening between the properties. 
By request of the residents, we've proposed to substitute the existing tree screening with a 30' long 
privacy fence between the properties. 

City staff priced the materials for the fence at approximately $1,000 and received two quotes from 
contractors for material and labor. One contractor provided a verbal bid of $3,300 and Midwest Fence 
provided the attached bid for $2,111. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Make a motion for acceptance the bid from Midwest Fence for $2,111 for installation of the fence. 

Attachment: Midwest Fence Proposal 

c: Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk 
Simon Wirth, DPW I People Services 

llsehnr\projects\ko�llake�138248\address file - named streets\167 quant ave n\20210915167 quant memo docx 

Engineers I Architects I Planners I Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street. Suite 300, New Richmond. WI 54017-1128 

715.246.9906 I 888.881.4281 I 888.908.8166 fax I sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned I Affirmative Action-Equal Opportunity Employer 



M_!DWES~ENCE I 
est. 1947 

525 E. Villaume Ave 
South St. Paul, MN 55075 

651-451-2222 I www.midwestfence.com 

Customer (I I if f (- /.//k! l() r-J) 
Addre~s /Pl/a CZ v1NNl!(J ... fh,( (\,Tl) . 
City Ja lt}(_(/Nf:y Statfr-1 Zip f!o'f 
Contact f i wtorl U/1 /2.{J-4. 

Phone( ) / ~} Y "/J · f r Jj-
Email ------------------

Job Site -----------------
Address -----------------
Ci ty ___________ S tat e __ Z i p __ _ 

.j 

□ Customer D NI A 
D Customer D NI A 

• Family owned and operated since 1947 

• Licensed, bonded and insured 

• MN State Contractors License #BC004739 

• BBB Accredited Business 

Customer Signature: _____________ _ Date: -----

Order becomes binding upon Manager approval 

Form I 

Amount 

Proposal is valid for 30 days 

Down Payment: 
10% Chain Link & Wood 
30% PVC & Ornamental 

Progress Payment: 
50% Chain Link & Wood 
30% PVC & Ornamental 

Balance: Due at Completion 



Terms and Conditions 

1. Customer agrees to expose property pins (if City requires) and/or stake out all comers and assume 
responsibility for final fence location. 

2. Customer will obtain a City Permit, Variance and/or HOA approval unless they are not required or 
Midwest Fence has items listed in the contract. 

3. Customer understands that Midwest Fence does not haul dirt or rocks from post holes but will place it 
in a location on the property that the customer chooses. 

4. Underground Utilities: 
a) Public Utilities - Midwest Fence contacts Gopher State One Call to identify public utilities such as 

gas, electric, water, cable and phone lines to the house. 
b) Private Utilities - Customer is responsible to identify and mark private utilities such as electric or gas 

lines from house to detached garage, sprinkler systems, gas grills, electric lamp posts, swimming pool 
utilities, septic and drain field piping and wiring, etc. Midwest Fence will not be responsible for costs 
related to damage to unmarked, or incorrectly marked private utilities. 

5. Customer agrees to clear a 2-3 foot path along fence lines of any obstructions such as trees, bushes, 
flowers, rocks, boats, trailers, wood piles, other fences, patio blocks, pavers, landscaping items, etc. 

6. Customer understands the need to be present for the first phase of the project (post set) and there will be an 
additional charge of $250.00 if the crew is unable to perform work on their first scheduled visit. This may 
also result in scheduling delays. 

7. A SERVICE CHARGE of 1.5% per month (18% Annually) will be applied on all past due balances. 
The purchaser shall be responsible for any and all collection and legal costs incurred by Midwest Fence 
in the event of this bill becoming past due. Midwest Fence reserves the right to lien the improved property 
if payment in full as agreed to in this contract is not received. Midwest Fence reserves the right to charge a 
restocking fee resulting from customer cancellation. 

Mechanic Lien Notice: Any person or company supplying labor or materials for this improvement to your property may file 
a mechanic lien against your property if that person or company is not paid for their contributions. Under Minnesota law, 
you have the right to pay persons who supplied labor or materials for this improvement directly and deduct this amount 
from our contract price, or withhold the amounts due them from us until 120 days after completion of the improvement 
unless we give you a lien waiver signed by persons who supplied any labor or material for the improvement and who gave 
you timely notice. 

* Lead Time is approximate and subject to change based on weather, ground conditions and date when order is placed. 

Down Payment: Check# ___ _ Amount$ ____ _ 

Credit Card# ____________________ Expiration Date ___ _ 

0 Down Payment O Progress Payment O All 

Copyright 2020 



Minnesota 
Public 

Employ res 
Insurancr 
Program 

Proposal to 

for 

Health, Dental and life Coverage 

PEIP ADVANTAGE PLAN, VALUE PLAN & HSA PLAN 

PEIP/lnnovo Benefits Administration and Marketing 

7805 Telegraph Rd, Suite 110 

Bloomington, MN 55438 

1-800-829-5601

August 26, 2021

*Enrollment Materials Due Back to us 45 Days Prior to Plan Start Date*

8D 

11 



What's in this Proposal 

I. Public Employees Insurance Program Introduction 

• Administration Services 

• Customer Service 

II. PEIP Program Coverages 

A. Medical 

C. Comprehensive Dental 

D. Life 

Ill. PEIP Rates 

IV. Eligibility 

V. Enrollment 

Page 3 

Page 5 

Page 6 

Page 7 

Page 8 

Page 11 

Page 12 

2 1Page 



Section I 

Thank You For Your Interest in the 
Public Employees Insurance Program 

PEI P's mission is to make affordable health, dental and life insurance coverage available to all 
cities, counties, school districts and other public employers regardless of size, location or other 
factors. PEIP coverage was designed to provide long-term rate stability by pooling your group's 
experience with that of other public employee groups. 

The Program is managed by the Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB), the largest 
purchaser of employee insurance benefits in the state. lnnovo Benefits Administration and 
Marketing (lnnovo) handles enrollment and billing and is responsible for proposals, enrollment 
meetings and customer service. The following carriers provide health coverage: 

Advantage Network Health Plan 

Preferred One 
Health Partners 
Blue Cross Blue Shield 

All three Network carriers must be offered by the employer. The State of Minnesota is 
committed to serving the needs of public employees through PEIP. The Program has been 
providing public sector employees with innovative options since 1989. 

PEIP Offers Convenience and Ease of Administration 

Consolidated enrollment and billing 

One of the advantages of the Public Employees Insurance Program is that an employer can offer 
employees up to three different network health plans and three different plan designs and 
receive only one invoice per month. All enrollment and billing services are coordinated by 
lnnovo, one of the leading third-party administrators in the industry. 

Easy employee enrollment 

Once you have decided to enroll in the Program, lnnovo service representative will schedule an 
employee meeting at your convenience. This meeting will provide a thorough explanation of 
the program's features and options. lnnovo will provide education, communication and 
enrollment materials. Any questions regarding benefits, directories, employee enrollment 
forms, etc. can be answered during this meeting. 

81261202 / Page 3 



Personalized Customer Service 

After you enroll in the Program, the customer service representatives from lnnovo will work 
closely with your group. lnnovo is your personal contact for all aspects of the Program. We can 
answer questions, handle enrollment changes and act as a troubleshooter regarding carrier 
concerns, benefits, claims, etc. Your representative's primary objective is to make sure your 
group is 100% satisfied with the Program. 

Employer Manual 

To assist you in coordinating the Program on behalf of your employees, you'll receive an 
Employer Manual that will walk your staff through the entire Program, providing detailed 
instructions on everything from adding new employees to making changes in coverage. If prior 
to your enrollment in the Program you have specific questions about administration of the 
Program, we'd be happy to supply you with a copy of the manual. 

Summary of Benefits and Coverages (SBC's) and lnnovo website 

In accordance with the Affordable Care Act, we provide employers with the electronic version 
of the Summary Plan Description (SPD's) and Summary of Benefits and Coverage (SBC's) for 
your use in printing, posting or emailing to your employees. The SPD's and individual SBC's for 
the PEIP Advantage plan options are online at www.innovomn.com/plan information.html. 

Additional information such as plan summaries, primary care clinic directory, Navitus formulary, 
forms and other useful information is posted on the website for employers and employees to 
access quickly. 

"COBRA" services are part of the package 

Under federal (COBRA) and state law, employers who maintain group health insurance plans 
must allow employees, dependents and other persons who leave the group to continue 
identical coverage at the group rate for a fixed period of time. Employers participating in the 
Public Employees Insurance Program will be assisted by lnnovo in the administration of their 
COBRA obligations. Employers notify lnnovo when any terminations and other events occur 
that would qualify a person for continuation coverage. lnnovo will handle all subsequent 
notices and premium billings on the employer's behalf. 

8/26/2021 Page4 



Section II PEIP Program 

A. PEIP Advantage Medical Plans 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE PROGRAM 
(PEIP) 

ADVANTAGE PLAN 

Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB) administer both the state employee's 
medical plan and the PEIP program. MM B's Minnesota Advantage Health Plan has been 
awarded the 2004 Innovations Award from the Council of State Governments (CSG), 
Midwest Region. CSG's annual Innovations Awards showcase and share states' best 
programs and policies. The PEIP Advantage plan offers the following features: 

♦ A choice of three networks with a uniform comprehensive set of benefits across all carriers 
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Minnesota 
HealthPartners 
Preferred One 

♦ A choice of three benefit plan design options 
Advantage 
Value 
HSA - compatible 

♦ State-wide tiered network of primary care clinics (PCC) 
o Each member chooses a primary care clinic to deliver and coordinate care. 
o Family members may elect different primary care clinics (even in different cost levels), 

but must enroll with the same carrier. 
o You can change clinics throughout the year. 
o Benefits for each plan level are based on the cost level of your primary care clinic. 
o All prescriptions are handled by CVS-Caremark, the program's pharmacy benefit manager. 

♦ Referrals are needed for specialist care outside the primary care group. No referrals are needed for 
emergencies or urgent care. Participants can self-refer to OBGyn, Chiropractic, Routine Vision, 
MH/CD, provided the practitioner is within the carriers self-referral network. 

♦ No co-payments are charged for preventive care such as well-child care, immunizations, annual 
check-ups, cancer screenings, routine eye and hearing exams, etc. 

♦ There is no coverage for non-network services, unless referred or living outside the service area. 

♦ Optional quotes available - Dental through Delta Dental and Life options through Minnesota Life. 

♦ COBRA and HIPAA administration is provided at no additional cost. 

♦ PEIP will handle ACA PCORI fee and transitional reinsurance fee for participating members. 

8/26/2021 Page 5 



C. PEIP Comprehensive Dental Coverage 

The Comprehensive Plan Option includes all coverages available in the Delta Preventive Dental 
Plan, plus the additional services outlined below. 

1. Co-Insurance: 

Diagnostic/Preventive Services 

Basic Restorative Services 

Major Restorative Services 

Prosthetic Repairs/Adjustments 

Prosthetics 

2. Deductible: 

3. 

Per covered person/calendar year 

Per family per calendar year 
(The deductible does not apply to 
Diagnostic/Preventive Services) 

Maximum Benefit: 

4. Providers: 

Delta PPO 

100% 

80% 

50% 

50% 

50% 

$25 

$50 

Delta Premier or 
Non-Choice Dentists 

90% 

80% 

50% 

50% 

50% 

$50 

$100 

$1,000 per covered person per calendar year 

When you use a Delta PPO dentist, your benefits are greater than if you use any other Delta Dental 
dentist. When using a Delta PPO or Delta Premier dentist, your dentist will file your claims for you, and 
payment will be sent by Delta Dental directly to the dentist. 

You can go to any dentist, even if they have not signed a participating provider agreement with Delta 
Dental, but you are not assured that the dentist will adhere to Delta Dental's allowable charges, and 
you may pay more out of pocket for your care. 

(For participating dentists and other helpful online tools: www.deltadentalmn.org ) 

8/26/2021 Page 6 



D. PEIP Life Coverage 

Basic Employee Life/AD&D Coverage (Optional) 

All PEIP life insurance products are offered through Minnesota Life Insurance Company. A 
minimum of $10,000 and a maximum of $50,000 Basic Life/AD&D is available. If Life/AD&D is 
elected there are two options available: 

1. All active employees must take Basic Life/AD&D, no waivers 
or 

2. Life/AD&D can be packaged with medical coverage. All employees taking medical 
coverage must take Life/AD&D. 

The size of your group determines your guaranteed issue amount. This amount is listed on your 
rate page. In addition to Basic Life Insurance protection, PEI P's AD&D feature provides 
coverage in the case of accidental death, dismemberment or loss of sight. 

An active employee who becomes totally and permanently disabled prior to age 60 can keep 
basic employee Life/ AD&D insurance in force without further cost as long as the insured 
continues to be totally disabled up to age 65. Satisfactory proof of continuing disability must be 
provided periodically. 

Upon termination of coverage, employees can convert their life insurance benefit within 31 
days after loss of coverage without medical questions. Minnesota state law concerning 
continuation of life insurance also applies. 

Life reductions of insurance will occur according to the following schedule for active employees: 

at age 65 - amount will reduce 35% of face amount, 
at age 70 - amount will reduce 50% of face amount, 
at age 75 - amount will reduce 75% of face amount, 
at age 80 - amount will reduce 80% of face amount. 

Retirees are not eligible for life insurance. 

Optional Supplemental Employee Life/AD&D Coverage 

Supplemental Life/AD&D coverage can be purchased in $5,000 increments, subject to certain 
restrictions. Maximum benefit: $300,000 (combined with basic coverage) is available with 
evidence of insurability. 

Dependent Life Coverage 

One dependent life policy provides the following coverage: 

Coverage: $5,000 Spouse/$2,500 per Dependent Child 

81261202/ Page 7 



Section Ill. PEIP Rates for City of Lakeland 

This proposal includes rates for: 

Health Coverage- PEI P's Advantage Plans (all three network carriers must be 
offered to employees) 

Dental Coverage­

Life Coverage-

Effective Date of Coverage: 

Rate Guarantee: 

Renewal/Anniversary Date: 

Number of Employees 

Delta Dental Comprehensive Plan 

Basic Life/AD&D, plus optional Supplemental Life and 
Dependent Life through Minnesota Life 

November 1, 2021 

14 months 

January 1, 2023 

1 

Participation in PEIP will be for a two year term, with an annual rate renewal. 

Premium Rating- Initial rates are based on the groups demographic and claims experience 

provided to the underwriters. Rates are effective November 1, 2021, and guaranteed for 14 
months with the renewal on January 1, 2023. At renewal on 1/1/2023, renewal rates will be based 
on the group's premium tier and total claims of the PEIP pool; not based on the individual group's 
claims. Each group will remain in their rate tier with renewal rates guaranteed for 12 months at a 

time. 

A historical illustration of the success of the PEIP pool renewals is shown below. 

July Group Average January Group Average 
July, 2010 = +8.0% 
July, 2011 = -6.6% PEIP average pool 

July, 2012 = -3 .3% Increase is 

July, 2013 =+6.0% January, 2013 = +5.0% 3.4% 
July, 2014 = + 1.9% January, 2014 = + .5% over the last 11 years 
July, 2015 = +2.0% January, 2015 = +2.4% 
July, 2016 = +5.9% January, 2016 = +5.5% 
July, 2017 = +1.3% January, 2017 = +3.5% 
July, 2018 = + .2% January, 2018 = +.2% 
July, 2019 = + 3.7% January, 2019 = +2.5% 
July, 2020 = + 10. 7% January, 2020 = +5.2% 

January, 2021 = +9.7% 
Combined Pool Average = 3.4% 

*History includes all ACA taxes 

8/26/2021 Page 8 



A. Health Coverage Rates - City of Lakeland 

*Rates are effective 11/1/2021 and guaranteed for 14 months with the renewal on 1/1/2023. 

Advantage Plan 

Single 
Family 

Value Plan 
Single 
Family 

HSA Plan 
Single 
Family 

Monthly Premium 
for Active Employees 

$1,085.76 
$2,898.96 

$ 975 .02 
$2,603.30 

$ 741.58 
$1,980.02 

Note: Rates are net of commission, as standard practice. 

Please sign below to accept Rates in Financial Section Ill, pages 8-10 in this proposal. 

This signed Rate Sheet along with your completed Group Application must be submitted to 
lnnovo Benefits at least 45 days prior to the plan start date. 

Employer Name 

Authorized Signature Date 

8126/2021 Page 9 



B. Dental Cove rage Rates -

Delta Dental Comprehensive Dental Plan: 

Comprehensive Dental: 

Employee: 
Family: 

Monthly Rate 
If Employer Pays 

90% or More of Cost 
$40.16 
$95.73 

Monthly Rate 
If Employer Pays 
50-89% of Cost* 

$ 44.43 
$104.95 

* Provides a slightly higher benefit level for Delta Premier and Non-Choice dentists. 
** At least 50% of eligible employees must enroll for dental to be offered. An annual open 
enrollment for dental is not available. 

C. Life Insurance Coverage Rates­

Basic Life/ AD&D: 
Maximum $50,000 Per Employee 

Your Group's Guaranteed Issue Amount 
For Life Insurance 

Supplemental Life/ AD&D: 
Rate Per $1,000 
Maximum $300,000 in 
Combination with Basic Life Insurance 

Dependent Life: 
This plan provides $2,500 Per 
Dependent Child, $5,000 per Spouse 

Your Group's Guaranteed Issue Amount 
For Supplemental Life Insurance 

Note: Eligible dependent child is to the age of 26. 

Rates upon request 

$50,000 per employee 

Age 
<35 .11 
35-39 .13 
40-44 .17 
45-49 .26 
50-54 .44 
55-59 .71 
60-64 .79 
65-69 1.49 
70-74 2.68 
+75 4.81 

$1.18 per family 

$100,000 per employee 

Life insurance coverage is not available to retirees. 

8126/2021 Page 10 



IV. Eligibility To Participate In PEIP 

• Eligibility for Health Coverage 

PEIP medical coverage requires that 75% of your group's insurance eligible individuals must 
participate. Those individuals who waive coverage due to being covered under another 
group plan will not be included in the 75% participation requirement. 

• Eligibility for Dental Insurance {Optional) 

At least 50% of all employees must enroll in PEIP employee dental coverage. The employer 
contribution toward the cost of employee dental coverage will determine if dental 
coverage can be offered to a group and what the rate tier will be. If the employer does not 
contribute toward the cost of dental, or if the contribution is less than 50%, dental 
coverage is not available to the group. 

• Eligibility for Life Insurance {Optional) 

If elected, PEIP requires a minimum of $10,000 Life Insurance for each employee. 
Insurance eligible employees who waive out of PEIP health coverage can enroll in Life 
Insurance, providing the employer provides Life Insurance to ALL employees. Evidence of 
insurability is required on amount over the guarantee issue amount. 

In addition, individual employees may purchase Supplemental Life Insurance or Dependent 
Life Insurance when they initially enroll in PEIP, up to the guarantee issue amount. 
Subsequent applications, after initial eligibility, will require evidence of insurability. 
Retirees are not eligible for life insurance. 

• Employee/Retiree Eligibility 

The definition of an "insurance eligible" employee in each group is determined by the 
employer. Elected officials can participate in PEIP if they have been determined insurance 
eligible by the employer. Retirees (and eligible dependents) must be allowed to participate 
in PEIP as long as the public entity from which they retired participates in PEIP, in 
accordance with Chapter 488, Minnesota Laws of 1992. 

• Effective Date of Coverage for New Employees 

PEI P's standard eligibility criteria: A new hire or newly eligible employee's coverage is 
effective the first of the month following the employer's specific waiting period . The 
employee must complete an Employee Enrollment Form within the waiting period. 

If eligibility or effective dates are different than PEI P's standard, we will generally follow 
the current eligibility rules of the employer or of a bargained unit. The eligibility criteria 
must be indicated on or attached to the Group Application. 

• Annual Reports 

PEIP will report and pay the applicable Affordable Care Act (ACA) fees and taxes for PEIP 
members. The employer is responsible for filing any annual information required. 

8/261202 1 Page 11 



V. When You Join the

Public Employees Insurance Program 

Enrollment Kit 

Once you have decided to enroll in the PEIP Program, we will work with you to educate 

employees about the Program's unique features and to complete the forms necessary to 

enroll the group and each employee. lnnovo will provide an Enrollment Kit containing the 

following key forms and other important information: 

• The Group Application Form.

• Individual Enrollment Forms for each employee, retiree or other eligible participant

applying for coverage under the Program (even those waiving coverage).

• Step by Step enrollment and education materials.

• Pertinent documents for bargained groups, when appropriate.

Employee meeting 

lnnovo will contact you to arrange a time for an enrollment meeting open to all eligible 

employees. This meeting will provide employees with a thorough explanation of the 

Program's features and options. lnnovo will lead the meeting and provide all the 

informational materials, enrollment forms, directory, etc, needed for a smooth transition. 

To make the best use of time, employees should complete their Individual Enrollment 

Form prior to the meeting---except for their selections of a network health plan and a 

primary care physician/clinic. 

A two-year commitment is required 

One of the features that ensures rate stability and affordability in the PEIP Program is a 

two-year membership requirement for participating employers. Premium rates are 

guaranteed for 12 months at a time. Although specific rates cannot be guaranteed beyond 

the first 12 months, the Program contains specific features to promote rate stability and to 

prevent excessive rate increases upon renewal. 

Ongoing Customer Service 

The lnnovo staff welcomes you to PEIP and provides you with the pertinent information, 

documents and contacts you will need to effectively manage the PEIP plan. We are your 

ongoing support and available to assist with any issues you or your employees may have. 

8 262021 Page 12 



CITY CLERK'S REPORT 
DATE: September 21 5

', 2021 

City Hall Happenings -

CLERK'S 

REPORT 

• Worked with Roger to start compiling a list of expenses the City can be reimbursed for from

the ARPA funds.

• Signed up for the Clerk's Academy for October 7
th 

and 8
th 

City Hall will be closed

• Researched Health insurance through PEIP found plans that could be affordable options for the

City to supply health insurance to staff.

• Attended the workgroup virtual meeting for the 3m settlement

• Worked with zoning and the building officials on various property compliance issues

• Worked with zoning to get some Certificates of Compliance issued for some new small

businesses in Lakeland making sure they were staying within the constraints of the properties

CUP

• Worked with Engineering to get the assessment of the City Hall scheduled and completed

• Filed documents, permits and various types correspondence into the property files

• Virtually met with CIT to discuss if there might be any upcoming IT expense that we would

need to make sure are budgeted for in 2022

• Worked with zoning to get the public notices published and sent to the Gazette

• Worked with finance to get some residents invoiced for various services from the fee schedule

• Issued parking permits to residents in the No Parking without a permit zones

• Reordered parking permits to have on hand for future use.

• Working with zoning, engineering and the WMO on some grading and filling projects along the

SCRD.

• Worked with Engineering and Public Works to assist in coordinating the water tower

inspections

• Learned how to use the secure portal for Carlson SV.

• Participated in a webinar from the LMC on the Structure and Function of Cities

• Worked with the City Attorney and Zoning to get the 2 resolutions ready for 801 Quentin St

South in regards to the variances they have been granted

• Answered resident inquiries about the 3M water settlement, getting hooked up to city water,

well capping and lots of inquiries on permits and various ordinance questions.

• Worked with Jennifer from Swanson Haskamp to get acquainted with the various zoning

projects that are in the works for Lakeland

• Daily housekeeping as needed

• Bank deposits as needed

• Submitted bank deposits, claims to be paid and payroll to Carlson SV using the portal system as

needed

• Daily post office stops for picking up mail and sending outgoing mail for the City



• Worked with Public Works and People Service to supply closing agents with final water reads 
for outgoing residents and to get new water accounts set up for incoming residents 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michelle Elsner 

Acting City Clerk 


	4A - August 17, 2021 Regular City Council Minutes
	4B - Claims to be Approved
	4C - Resolution 2021 - 12 Approving the Variance from Minimum Lot Size Requirement for 801 Quentin Ave S
	4D - Resolution 2021 - 13 Approving the Variance from the Maximum Impervious Space Surface Coverage for 801 Quentin Ave S
	4E - People Service Operations and Maintenance Agreement  Update for 2022
	4F - Set Impervious Space Violation Hearing for October 19, 2021 303 Quentin Ave N
	5A - Law Enforcement Report
	5B - Fire Department Report
	5C - Animal Control Report - Companion Animal Control
	5D - Building Permit Report - Andy Schreder Rum River Construction Consultants
	5E - Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard - SEH
	5F - Public Works/Water Dept Report - Simon Wirth - People Service
	5G - Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting LLC
	5H - Financial Report - Roger Schanus - Carlson SV
	7A - Variance from permitted Accessory uses for construction of a gazebo - 1747 Rivercrest Road N
	8B - Discussion on a request to amend ordinance language in section 159.112 regarding swimming pools
	8C - Discussion and Action on fence installation at 167 & 181 Quant Avenue
	8D - Discussion and Action on PEIP Advantage Health Insurance Plan for City Staff
	8E - Discussion on Newsletter
	Clerk's Report



